
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, March 19, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
 
 

COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 

II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 

III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  

IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 

V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 

Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

A. Consent 

1. Consideration of Minutes of the February 20, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on March 7, 2024. 

2. Consideration of the Minutes of the February 20, 2024 Executive Session. 

3. Consideration of Minutes of the March 5, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on March 16, 2024. 

4. Consideration of the Minutes of the March 5, 2024 Executive Session. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

A. General Bills & Claims 

B. Conflict Claims 

5. PROCLAMATIONS 

A. Police Department Recognition 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consent 

1. Establish April 2, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for: 

a. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 53 for Brew Story, LLC dba Frontier 
Brewing Company, Located at 150 West 2nd Street.  

b. Ordinance Amending Sections 15.40.105 of the Casper Municipal Code 
Establishing a Fire Self-Inspection Program (FSIP).  

c. Ordinance Amending Sections 8.40.040 and 8.44.060 of the Casper Municipal 
Code Pertaining to Administrative Fees for Litter, Weed & Pest Control 
Abatements. 

2



8. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Ordinances

1. An Ordinance Repealing Section 15.16.010 – Building Construction Prohibited
During Certain Hours – Exceptions.

2. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 8.20 – Noise, of the Casper Municipal Code.

9. THIRD READING ORDINANCE

A. Consideration of an Ordinance Vacating a Segment of Alley Abutting Lots 5, 6, and 7,
Kenwood Addition to the City of Casper, Located South of 816 South Jackson Street.

1. Communications from Persons Present

10. RESOLUTIONS

A. Consent

1. Authorizing an Agreement with Paramount Construction, Inc., for the Center Street
Underpass Painting Project No. 23-008.

2. Authorizing an Agreement with Oftedal Construction, Inc., for the "K" Street
Improvements - St. Mary Street to Bryan Stock Trail, Project No. 21-063.

3. Authorizing an Agreement with Installation & Service Co., Inc., for the 2024 CPU
Asphalt Repair Project No. 24-001.

4. Authorizing an Agreement with 71 Construction for the Paradise Valley to
Robertson Road Phase I, Project No. 19-074.

5. Authorizing Change Order No. 2 to Agreement with Myers & Sons Construction,
LLC, for the Sam H. Hobbs Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Treatment
Rehabilitation Phase 2, Project No. 23-002.

6. Authorizing a Purchase Order for Procurement of SeaQuest Corrosion Inhibitor
from Aqua Smart, Inc. for Use at the Water Treatment Plant.

7. Authorizing a Rental Agreement with Spuds Baseball Club, LLC, for the Use of
Mike Lansing Baseball Stadium.

3



8. Authorizing Amendment No. 2 to the Contract for Professional Services with Kone, 
Inc., for the Downtown Parking Structure Elevator Modernization Project. 

9. Authorizing a Consent to Assignment of Lease between the City of Casper, Wyoming, 
the Downtown Development Authority and David Street Station. 

10. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with WERCS Communications 
Inc., dba Mountain West Technologies Corporation, for a Building-Wide WiFi 
Solution at the Ford Wyoming Center. 

11. Approving a Vacation and Final Plat Creating the Natrona County Health 
Addition Subdivision. 

12. Authorizing the Filing of an Application for a Grant Under Title 49 U.S.C. Subtitle 
III, Chapter 53 Sections 5310 and 5339 (49 U.S.C. Sections 5310 and 5339), as 
Amended by the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), Public Law No. 117-58, 
November 15, 2021, and Other Authorizing Legislation to be Enacted. 

13. Authorizing the Filing of an Application for a Grant Under Title 49 U.S.C. Subtitle 
III, Chapter 53 Sections 5311 (49 U.S.C. Section 5311), as Amended by the 
Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), Public Law No. 117-58, November 15, 2021, and 
Other Authorizing Legislation to be Enacted. 

14. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Contract for Professional Services with Monson 
Janitorial Services, Inc., for the Citywide Custodial Services. 

11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 

12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL & LAND  

13. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing City Council to Enter into a New Employment Agreement with Robert J. 
Hand Jr. as Municipal Court Judge.  

2. Authorizing City Council to Appoint Lisa Gillespie as a Judge for the Casper 
Municipal Court and Enter into an Employment Agreement as Municipal Judge. 

14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

4



Upcoming Council Meetings 

Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 2, 2024 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, April 16, 2024 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, March 26, 2024 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 9, 2024 – The Lyric  
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 

5



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

February 20, 2024 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 20, 2024. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Haskins, Pollock, Jensen, Pacheco, Sutherland, Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen, and Mayor Cathey.  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the February 20, 2024, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 

General Bills & Claims 02/20/2024 
307Shrdng Services 297.00  

3DSpclts Goods 10,308.38  

6HGroup Goods 173.40  

ASveda Reimb 410.00  

ABYMnfctrng Goods 1,220.90  

AceHrdwr Goods 16.95  

ActnGlass Services 307.50  

AdvncdPump&Eqpmnt Goods 2,944.10  

Airgas Goods 495.64  

AirInnvtns Services 335.00  

AllTrees Services 1,980.00  

Alsco Services 1,415.64  

AltdVtrnry Services 647.77  

AMBI Services 1,069.87  

AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00  

AppldCnstrctn Refund 25.00  

ArizonaMchnry Goods 44,900.00  

AT&T Services 2,515.48  

Atlas Goods 3,066.94  

BAllen Reimb 141.74  

BKellick Reimb 150.00  

B&BRbrStmp Goods 31.95  

BdgrMtr Services 161.98  

BslnEngnrng Services 591.94  

6



BedBath&Bynd Refund 19.15  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 274.38  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,705.68  

BlueRdgSrvcsMT Services 1,590.00  

CsprAcntngSltns Services 202.50  

CsprBldngSystms Services 544,851.38  

CsprElctrc Refund 362.52  

CsprElctrc Services 245,575.00  

CsprStrTrb Services 3,025.76  

CsprTire Services 1,706.00  

CsprVtrnry Services 2,065.07  

CWRWS Goods 397,028.17  

CntryLnk Utilities 16,581.47  

ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  

CtyCspr Services 583,430.29  

CivilEngnrng Services 18,748.85  

ClnClb307 Services 1,950.00  

CMITeco Services 44,615.47  

CocaCola Services 8.75  

CommTech Services 3,651.09  

CnsnsCldSltns Services 189.90  

Cnvrgn Goods 6,389.48  

CoreMain Goods 8,985.00  

CowboySplyHse Goods 3,106.84  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 131,964.50  

CSCnsltng Services 655.00  

CXTEC Goods 283.49  

DElliott Reimb 100.00  

DHellusJr Refund 122.15  

DJones Reimb 100.00  

DLodenConst Services 455.00  

DooleyOil Goods 4,887.40  

DstbstrsEntrprs Goods 57,777.25  

DynmcCntrls Services 181.80  

EBochmann Refund 17.13  

EMoore Reimb 150.00  

E&FTowng Services 1,355.00  

7



EatonSls&Svc Services 2,542.50  

EcnltCntrlPrdcts Goods 9,023.00  

EmrgncyMdcl Services 700.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 3,381.00  

EnrgyMngmnt Services 360.00  

EngnrngDsgn Services 55.00  

EnvrnmntlSystms Services 70,000.00  

ESOSltns Goods 877.17  

FrgsnEnt Goods 13,950.79  

FIB Goods 577.00  

FlcnPump&Sply Goods 4,586.04  

FoxstrOpco Goods 2,546.50  

Galls Goods 595.24  

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 13,664.79  

GeotecIndstrlSply Goods 3,873.10  

Gillette-WrightCmpblCntyFirePrtctn Goods 20,000.00  

GvrnmntJobs.Com Services 858.66  

GrnrMotr Services 71.91  

GSGArchtctr Services 6,229.76  

HMinchow Refund 52.78  

Hach Goods 1,278.35  

Hollnd&Hart Services 3,471.50  

Homax Goods 23,294.25  

HydroOptmztn Services 100.00  

IME Services 628.90  

IndstrlPrdcts Goods 7,069.13  

IndstrlScrn Services 2,100.00  

ITCElctrcl Services 2,426.43  

JBenson Services 9,450.00  

JErickson Refund 135.00  

JFreelFlrng Services 2,104.60  

JLavin Refund 93.12  

JSaint Refund 33.24  

JStevens Reimb 150.00  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

JWCEnvrnmntl Goods 270.00  

KHumbles Reimb 131.20  

8



KKofakis Reimb 117.59  

KSexson Reimb 150.00  

KTasler Reimb 270.88  

Kinsco Goods 1,204.85  

KncklDrgrTctics Services 1,928.00  

LLenhart Reimb 225.00  

L&Rlndry Goods 18,816.00  

LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  

LngBldgTech Services 1,979.25  

MMonroe Refund 38.88  

MQuirin Reimb 170.00  

MettaTchnlgs Services 85,192.00  

MillsPD Services 1,830.00  

MLAuto Services 157.00  

MoblCncrte Goods 7,739.18  

Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 86.19  

MotorlaSltns Services 9,457.67  

MtnStLitho Services 1,462.52  

MtnWstTech Services 1,108.69  

NBartow Services 1,557.00  

NCHOJ Services 76,959.48  

NCSO Services 501,758.40  

Norco Goods 4,060.14  

OffcShop Services 89.94  

OneCall Services 569.00  

OvrHeadDr Services 681.46  

PLarsen Reimb 98.40  

Pedens Goods 1,684.00  

PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 560.00  

Pepsi Goods 1,102.78  

PtrbltOfWyo Services 3,807.43  

PoliceFcltyDsgnGrp Services 347,063.00  

PstlPros Services 8,606.57  

PwrSrvc Services 881.13  

PwrPhn Services 12,772.48  

ProTecAuto Services 1,167.50  

PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  

9



PVSDx Goods 13,367.99  

RRice Refund 63.18  

RTasler Reimb 81.06  

RDOffuttCmpny Services 1,122.76  

RgnVIIIPrtrtmntAssctn Services 600.00  

RpblcSrvcs Refund 103.86  

Rexel Services 1,513.74  

Ricoh Services 38.98  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 5,352.62  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 47,716.68  

RodlphBros Services 21,108.70  

RootrSwr Services 1,012.90  

SJohnson Refund 13.50  

SLesher Refund 135.00  

Sawyer Services 159.00  

SheetMtlSpclts Services 2,678.90  

SkylneRnchs Services 202.81  

Smrsh Services 2,237.40  

SmthPsych Services 400.00  

SftDr Services 35.85  

StOfWyo Services 3,761.67  

StatelineNo7 Services 19,757.50  

StrlngInfosystms Services 1,074.70  

STI Goods 2,024.00  

SummitElctrc Services 170.00  

SynrgyPntng Services 2,850.00  

TAllen Reimb 60.00  

TDach Services 1,000.00  

TSteele Refund 152.78  

T-Mbl Services 359.38  

Thtchr Goods 11,677.83  

ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,029.15  

TopOffc Goods 673.17  

TwnOfBarNunn Goods 31.17  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 2,947.70  

TylerTech Services 2,761.00  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 176.00  

10



VrznWrls Services 892.80  

VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 103.32  

VRC Services 224.73  

WlshDrvSlfStrg Refund 26.25  

Wamco Services 1,100.00  

WstPlainsEngnrng Services 650.00  

WstrnMdclAssc Refund 254.00  

WstLndPrk Services 1,772.02  

WH Services 155.00  

WLCEngnrng Services 2,770.29  

WLEA Services 500.00  

WyoAssocOfMuni Services 150.00  

WyoLowVltge Services 296.85  

WyoMchnry Services 30,210.65  

WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 1,890.00  

Xerox Goods 194.20  

YouthCrisisCntr Funding 4,774.86  

ZollMdclCorp Services 869.00  

Total 
 

3,661,405.97  

4. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Dakota Kemmer, regarding homeless advocacy. 

5.A.1.  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance vacating a segment 
of alley abutting lots in Kenwood Addition located south of Jackson Street. 

City Attorney Nelson entered one (1) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 17, 2024. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 

There were no citizens to speak in favor of or in opposition to the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 5-24 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE VACATION OF THE 
SEGMENT OF ALLEY ABUTTING LOTS 5, 6 AND 7, KENWOOD 
ADDITION. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Motion passed unanimously. 

5.B.1.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the annual renewal of liquor 

11



licenses. 

City Attorney Nelson entered three (3) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated February 1, 2024; an affidavit of website publication, dated February 20, 2024; and 
a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on February 1 and 6, 2024. City Manager 
Napier gave a brief report and introduced Carla Mills-Laatsch, Licensing Specialist, to elaborate 
on the renewals. 

There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  

Moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by consent minute 
action authorize the annual renewal of all City of Casper liquor licenses for licensing period April 
1, 2024 through March 31, 2025. Vice Mayor Engebretsen asked for more trend data, and Ms. 
Mills-Laatsch said she will include the 2022 data in the Information Packet for comparison 
purposes. Police Chief McPheeters stated that no liquor establishment was outside of the norms in 
the last two years. Councilor Gamroth asked about compliance checks, and Police Chief 
McPheeters responded that they are all checked at least twice throughout the year. Councilor 
Gamroth asked that staff consider more compliance checks. Councilor Pollock abstained from 
voting. Motion passed.  

6.A.  SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 2-24 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF MULTIPLE 
PROPERTIES LOCATED NORTH OF EAST 12TH STREET, 
BETWEEN SOUTH CONWELL AND SOUTH LOWELL STREETS, 
FROM PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
BUSINESS). 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Gamroth.  

There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

6.B.  SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-24 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION AND ZONING 
OF 0.51-ACRES, MORE OR LESS, DESCRIBED AS LOT 5, “BRYAN 
SUBDIVISION”. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Pacheco.  

There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

6.C.  SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 4-24 

12



AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTION PREVIOUSLY TAKEN 
CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 160, CONFIRMING THE 
PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND ASSESSMENT 
THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN SAID ROLL ON THE 
PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR 
AND PRESCRIBING THE PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE 
CERTIFCATION OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND 
TRANSMITTAL THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; 
PRESCRIBING NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE 
PAID AND THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PAYMENT OF SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND 
A SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS. 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Sutherland.  

There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

7. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 1-24 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13.03 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING UTILITY BILLING AND 
COLLECTION. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. Mayor Cathey stated that Council will be considering amendments before 
public comment. 

Councilor Gamroth moved to amend the ordinance to remove 13.03.050 Connection or Change of 
Service, Section G, in its entirety. Seconded by Councilor Pollock. Vice Mayor Engebretsen 
abstained from voting. Mayor Cathey and Councilors Pacheco and Bond voted nay. Motion 
passed.  

Councilor Pollock moved to amend the ordinance to remove the last sentence of 13.03.050 
Connection or Change of Service, Section A, “all prior charges related to the service address must 
be made in full prior to new services being established”. Seconded by Councilor Gamroth. 
Councilor Pollock stated that this was necessary to close the loop after passing the first amendment. 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen abstained from voting. Motion passed.  

Speaking on the ordinance were: Keith Goodenough.  

Councilor Pacheco discussed that he believes these amendments are not fiscally responsible, and 
Council will have to come back to hold the landlords responsible eventually to help with balancing 
the budget. Councilors Sutherland and Haskins stated that they voted for the amendment, because 

13



they were concerned not doing so would place undue burden on the residents. They stated they 
would be in favor of revisiting this in a few months and considering putting the accounts under the 
landlords’ names. Councilor Gamroth stated that he would like to revisit this as well but wants to 
see if the changes Council makes do have an impact. He also discussed undue burden that proposed 
legislation to increase sales tax and get rid of property tax would have on renters. Councilor Bond 
stated that the amendments take the teeth out of the ordinance and there is now no incentive for 
the landlords to push their tenants to pay their bills. Mayor Cathey stated he agrees that the 
amendments are just punting the problem down the road. He requested that a work session be 
added in six months to get an update from staff.  

Vice Mayor Engebretsen abstained from voting. Councilors Bond and Pacheco and Mayor Cathey 
voted nay on the amended ordinance and all others voted aye. Motion passed. 

8.A.1.  NON-CONSENT RESOLUTION  
Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-27 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LETTER OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, THROUGH THE 
CASPER POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, DRUG ENFORCEMENT 
ADMINISTRATION IN THE AMOUNT OF FIFTEEN THOUSAND 
DOLLARS.   

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 

Councilor Gamroth stated he removed this from consent, because he does not believe in jailing 
people for cannabis use. Chief McPheeters responded to questions regarding how the grant has 
been used for overtime costs for police officers in crimes where drugs are involved. He stated that 
many times there are several types of drugs found, and not just marijuana. Councilor Sutherland 
stated she would not support this if it is only targeted at marijuana. Councilor Pollock stated she 
will vote against it because the intention from DEA for the grant is to suppress marijuana.    

Councilors Gamroth, Sutherland, and Pollock and Vice Mayor Engebretsen voted nay and all 
others voted aye. Motion passed. 
  
8.B.1.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-22 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH CH2M HILL 
ENGINEERS, INC. FOR THE SAM H. HOBBS WWTP MCC 
REPLACEMENT, PROJECT 17-081.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-23 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A VACATION, AND FINAL PLAT 
CREATING THE MORADO COVE ADDITION SUBDIVISION.   

14



RESOLUTION NO. 24-24 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
TARGETSOLUTIONS LEARNING, LLC, DBA VECTOR 
SOLUTIONS, AND THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$10,000 TO PROCURE AN OPERATIONS AND TRAINING 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-25 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A SOFTWARE OR SERVICES 
AGREEMENT AMENDMENT BETWEEN IMAGE TREND, LLC, 
AND THE CITY OF CASPER IN THE AMOUNT OF FOUR 
THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS TO 
PROCURE AN INTEGRATION MODULE FOR VECTOR 
DISTRIBUTION.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-26 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH KONE, INC., 
FOR THE CITY HALL ELEVATOR MODERNIZATION PROJECT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-28 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE DOWNTOWN PARKING 
GARAGE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 22-064.  

Councilor Pacheco presented the foregoing six (6) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Motion passed unanimously. 

9.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Sutherland, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by consent minute action: 

1. Authorize the purchase of four new turf utility carts in the total amount of $40,446.60, for 
use by the Casper Municipal Golf Course; and,  

2. Authorize purchase of one new greens roller, in the total amount of $15,200.00, for use by 
the Casper Municipal Golf Course. 

Motion passed unanimously.  

10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  

11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:28 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Bond, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to personnel. Motion passed unanimously.  

At 8:08 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Engebretsen, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. 

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Pollock to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Sutherland. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned 8:12 p.m. 

15



 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 

ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Stephen Cathey 
City Clerk      Mayor 

16



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 

March 5, 2024 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 5, 2024. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Haskins, Pollock, Jensen, Pacheco, Sutherland, and Mayor Cathey. 
Councilor Bond attended the meeting virtually.  

Moved by Councilor Pollock seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Motion passed. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A. MINUTES APPROVAL - CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Pacheco seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by consent minute action, 
approve the minutes of the: 

1. February 6, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
March 2, 2024; and, 

2. February 6, 2024 Executive Session. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Gamroth to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the March 5, 2024, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion 
passed. 

General Bills & Claims 03/05/2024 

5150TrsmDvlpmnt Services 5,000.00  

ADobson Reimb 98.65  

AGarcia Refund 202.37  

AdvncdNtwrkMngmnt Services 11,716.09  

Airgas Goods 524.23  

AllncElctrc Services 3,757.53  

AllntInsrnc Services 100.00  

AlpnMtrsprts Refund 65.48  

Alsco Services 965.90  

AMBI Services 585.89  

AMSgnl Goods 1,106.90  

AmrTech Services 31,965.80  

AT&T Services 400.40  

Atlas Goods 8,584.70  

 
  

17



Atmtn&Elctrncs Services 1,828.64  

Brkr&Assoc Services 6,105.72  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 52,220.44  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 3,537.90  

BrntagPac Goods 20,727.49  

CRacki Reimb 150.00  

CahoyPmpSrvc Goods/Services 4,700.00  

CsprElctrc Services 30,875.00  

CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.67  
CsprStrTrb 

Services 2,538.68  
CsprTire Services 235.00  
CntrlTrk&Dsl Services 1,195.46  
CntryLnk 

Utilities 878.20  
Chem-Aqua 

Services 535.00  
CtznsForCvcAdtrm 

Services 1,000.00  

CtyCspr Services 115,730.41  

CivilEngnrng Services 5,341.25  

CMITeco Services 21,629.57  

ClctnCntr Services 191.96  

CommTech Services 2,261.77  

CnsldtdElctrc Goods 2,139.61  

CowboySplyHse Goods 1,482.30  

CPSDstrbtrs Goods 1,198.30  

CPU Goods 20,390.00  

CrwnCnstrctn Services 22,559.96  

DlcoInd Goods 165.00  

DooleyOil Goods 23,817.54  

ERollins Refund 151.35  

EdgEngnrng Services 6,500.16  

EnrgyLabs Services 528.00  

FrgsnEnt Goods 8,258.50  

FIB Goods 52.15  

Flywtr Services 3,428.40  

18



GMiller Reimb 104.99  

Galls Goods 225.90  

GloblSpctrm Services 75,379.87  

Grngr Goods 245.12  

GreatWstrnInstltns Services 90,548.29  

HDSplyFclts Services 767.65  

HDREngnrng Services 3,612.50  

HrclsInd Goods 3,914.24  

Homax Goods 24,196.36  

HydroOptmztn Services 250.00  

ImageTrnd Services 27,570.00  

ITCElctrcl Services 3,888.00  

Itron Services 9,680.32  

JHernandez Reimb 150.00  

JSawdon Refund 160.18  

JWatson Reimb 250.00  

JWilhelm Reimb 176.40  

JacobsEngnrng Services 2,070.00  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

KtlThorstenson Services 16,732.69  

KnfRvr Goods 510.30  

Kone Services 242.87  

KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00  

LngBldgTech Services 268.94  

MThomason Reimb 131.24  

MillsPD Services 322.80  

MoblCncrte Goods 4,646.97  

MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 7,598.56  

MtnStLitho Services 1,124.68  

MSEC Goods 12,571.00  

Napa Goods 225,645.53  

NCHOJ Services 7,560.47  

NCSO Services 322.80  

19



Norco Goods 1,008.38  

NPT Services 181.97  

NWstContr Goods 16,257.00  

OvrHeadDr Services 407.95  

PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 2,054.00  

Pedens Goods 347.00  

Pepsi Goods 797.20  

PstlPros Services 16,155.45  

PVSDx Goods 26,433.79  

RConstatinoJr Reimb 139.54  

RftlsFinancialCnsltnts Services 10,521.21  

RapidFirePrtctn Services 1,310.00  

RDGPlanning&Dsgn Services 28,275.20  

RpblcPrkng Services 212.00  

Rexel Services 2,699.67  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 144.56  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 174,274.01  

RootrSwr Services 436.05  
SlfHelpCntr 

Services 2,390.91  
Sherrill 

Goods 11,470.77  
SolsbryHill 

Goods 2,101.94  
StOfWyo 

Services 17,093.58  
StatelineNo7 

Services 1,426.61  
StellrPrgrmng 

Services 206.25  
StrlngExcvtn 

Services 3,400.00  
SummitFire&Scrty 

Services 708.50  
TCKSHldngs 

Refund 1,258.55  

TheWash 
Services 

67.30  

TwnsqrMedia Services 815.00  

TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 8,805.14  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 6,494.37  

UrgntCareOfCspr Services 3,487.00  

VrznWrls 
Services 

592.79  

20



WstrnSign&Design 
Services 

360.76  

WWCEngnrng 
Services 

8,697.85  

WyoAssocOfMuni 
Services 

52.00  

Wycomp 
Refund / Services 

2,922.00  

WyoMchnry 
Services 

330,120.35  

Total  
1,688,988.69  

 

5.A.  PROCLAMATION: 307 FIRST 
Mayor Cathey invited Kyle Ridgeway, COO of WERCS, to speak about 307 First. Mr. Ridgeway 
discussed the mission of the organization to promote local businesses. Mayor Cathey then read a 
proclamation, proclaiming March 7, 2024 as City of Casper 307 First Day. Mr. Ridgeway accepted 
the proclamation on behalf of 307 First.  

5.B.  PROCLAMATION: NATIONAL SERVICE RECOGNITION DAY 
Mayor Cathey invited staff and board members of ServeWyoming to speak about National Service 
Recognition Day. They discussed the many initiatives that the organization has. Mayor Cathey 
then read a proclamation, proclaiming March 12, 2024 as National Service Recognition Day.  

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Pat Sweeney, regarding Councilors’ handling of conflicts of interests, 
firefighter grants, Police Department aiding the Sheridan Police Department, and support of direct 
distribution. 

7.A.  ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to, by minute action, establish 
March 19, 2024, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 

1.a. An Ordinance Repealing Section 15.16.010 Building Construction Prohibited During     
Certain Hours – Exceptions; and, 

1.b. An Ordinance amending Chapter 8.20 Noise, of the Casper Municipal Code.  

8. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution regarding annexation 
compliance for the Lot 5, Bryan Subdivision Addition Annexation.  

City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated February 21, 2024; and an affidavit of publication from the Casper Star Tribune, 
dated February 19, 2024. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 

There were no citizens to speak in favor of or in opposition to the item. The public hearing was 
closed.  

Following ordinance read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-29 

A RESOLUTION FINDING FACTS PURSUANT TO WYOMING 
STATUTE § 15-1-401 REGARDING ANNEXTATION OF 0.51-

21



ACRES, MORE OR LESS, DESCRIBED AS LOT 5, “BRYAN 
SUBDIVISION”. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilor Jensen. 
Motion passed unanimously. 

9.A. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 5-24 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE VACATION OF THE 
SEGMENT OF ALLEY ABUTTING LOTS 5, 6 AND 7, KENWOOD 
ADDITION. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

10.A.  THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 2-24 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF MULTIPLE 
PROPERTIES LOCATED NORTH OF EAST 12TH STREET, 
BETWEEN SOUTH CONWELL AND SOUTH LOWELL STREETS, 
FROM PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL 
BUSINESS). 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Sutherland. There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

10.B.  THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-24 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNEXATION AND ZONING 
OF 0.51-ACRES, MORE OR LESS, DESCRIBED AS LOT 5, “BRYAN 
SUBDIVISION”. 

Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Pacheco. Councilor Pollock asked if there are ever annexations that are not beneficial 
to the City. City Manager Napier responded that sometimes the annexation report will indicate that 
the annexation does not make sense. There was no public comment and no amendments. Motion 
passed unanimously. 

10.C.  THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 4-24 
AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING ALL ACTION PREVIOUSLY TAKEN 
CONCERNING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 160, CONFIRMING THE 

22



PROCEEDINGS, ASSESSMENT ROLL AND ASSESSMENT 
THEREFOR; ASSESSING THE AMOUNTS IN SAID ROLL ON THE 
PROPERTY IN SAID DISTRICT; CREATING A LIEN THEREFOR 
AND PRESCRIBING THE PRIORITY THEREFOR; DIRECTING THE 
CERTIFCATION OF SAID ROLL BY THE CITY CLERK AND 
TRANSMITTAL THEREOF TO THE CITY TREASURER; 
PRESCRIBING NOTICE THAT SAID ASSESSMENT SHALL BE 
PAID AND THE TERMS THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PAYMENT OF SAID ASSESSMENT; CREATING A SPECIAL AND 
A SEPARATE FUND THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION OF DELINQUENT ASSESSMENTS; AND, 
PRESCRIBING VARIOUS DETAILS CONCERNING SAID 
PROVISIONS. 

Councilor Haskins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Sutherland.  

There was no public comment, no discussion, and no amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 

11. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-30 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
WATER LINE EASEMENT FROM THE CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST 
OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS AS PART OF THE CASPER WYOMING 
TEMPLE CONSTRUCTION AT 2905 INDEPENDENCE COURT.   

RESOLUTION NO. 24-31 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE WASHINGTON PARK 
RESTROOM REMODEL, PROJECT NO. 21-051.   

RESOLUTION NO. 24-32 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE A STREET PARKING LOT 
STROM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. 21-052.  

RESOLUTION NO. 24-33 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND SCOTT 
VENTURES, LLC, FOR A TREE INVENTORY UPDATE OF ALL 
PUBLIC TREES WITHIN THE CITY OF CASPER.   

Councilor Pacheco presented the foregoing four (4) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Pollock. Motion passed unanimously. 

12. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action authorize 
the appointment of Bill Lyons and Ken White to the Board of Directors for the Downtown 

23



Development Authority. Motion passed unanimously.  

10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilors Gamroth and Bond both spoke about the gravel pit issue near Coates Rd, and stated 
they would like the City to keep an eye on it as it will affect Casper’s roads and citizens. Councilor 
Sutherland asked if an item could be added to a future agenda about Councilor conflict of interest, 
and Council gave their thumbs up to this and directed staff to add the item to a future agenda. 

11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:53 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Pacheco, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to personnel. Motion passed unanimously.  

At 7:03 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to adjourn 
the executive session. Motion passed. 

12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Pollock to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Sutherland. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned 7:03 p.m. 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Stephen Cathey 
City Clerk      Mayor 

24



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for March 19, 2024

(PC) 0970 CED
(PC) 0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $275.00SPARE PLUGS FOR LEACHET COLLECTION RIS

(PC) 0970 CED Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $190.00NEW PLUGS FOR LEACHET POWER CORD

$465.00(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$465.00(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $12.69Parts for Baseline installation

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Capital Projects Fund $308.84Parts for Baseline installation

$321.532530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Capital Projects Fund

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Refuse - Residential $11.09CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS CONTAINER MA

$11.092530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Refuse - Residential

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $67.84marking paint

$67.842530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$400.462530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 COLLISION
307 COLLISION Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,859.37Auto Body Repairs - Claim #202400114/ 111

$3,859.37307 COLLISION - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$3,859.37307 COLLISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

307 SHREDDING LLC
307 SHREDDING LLC Police Administration $225.00 Shredding Service

$225.00307 SHREDDING LLC - Total For Police Administration

$225.00307 SHREDDING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

3540 - SUN COUNTRY D
3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $439.67Outdoor Pool Chemicals - Chlorine

$439.673540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $439.67Outdoor Pool Chemicals - Chlorine

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 1 of 89

25



$439.673540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $439.67Outdoor Pool Chemicals - Chlorine

$439.673540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

3540 - SUN COUNTRY D Aquatics- Washington Oper $439.67Outdoor Pool Chemicals - Chlorine

$439.673540 - SUN COUNTRY D - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

$1,758.683540 - SUN COUNTRY D - ALL DEPARTMENTS

4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Police Administration $1,265.90ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS CPD swag

$1,265.904IMPRINT, INC - Total For Police Administration

$1,265.904IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Fund $611.60Dog & Puppy Food

6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Fund $558.70Dog & Puppy Food

$1,170.306H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Fund

6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog Food

6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $231.20Dog Food

$346.806H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration

$1,517.106H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $344.75EZ Street-Bulk

$344.7571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$344.7571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Manager $10.36Postage / Mailing Service

$10.36A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Manager

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $120.00Mail Sweep - February 2024

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $440.88Postage / Mailing Service

$560.88A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Engineering $14.70Postage / Mailing Service

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 2 of 89

26



$14.70A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Engineering

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $14.55Postage / Mailing Service

$14.55A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Ft. Caspar Museum $0.74Postage / Mailing Service

$0.74A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Health Insurance Fund $51.80Postage / Mailing Service

$51.80A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Health Insurance Fund

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $155.62Postage / Mailing Service

$155.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $748.62Postage / Mailing Service

$748.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Refuse - Residential $173.34Postage / Mailing Service

$173.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Refuse - Residential

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $2.96Postage / Mailing Service

$2.96A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $156.76Shipping for MMU tester & 2nd & Kimball ca

$156.76A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control

$1,890.33A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Training $65.00EMS Online Academy yearly subscription

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Training $70.00Paramedic Interactive Academy Education

$135.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$135.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Balefill - Baler Processing $70,556.00Baler Bag Procurement

$70,556.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$70,556.00ACCENT PACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Sewer Wastewater Collection $80.85shop supplies

$80.85AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 3 of 89

27



$80.85AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $247.04WELDING SUPPLIES FOR BALER

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $42.62Cylinder Rental FOR BALER

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $141.64Propane for Forklifts

AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $66.38Propane for Forklifts

$497.68AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$497.68AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Training $24.00Drinks for Captains Test

$24.00ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$24.00ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $17.88Maintenance Supplies for Ice Arena - Alberts

$17.88ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ALBERTSONS #0062 Metro Animal Shelter $20.99GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS; batterie

$20.99ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$38.87ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL CREATURES VETERI
ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Control $176.49DOCTORS, PHYSICIANS

$176.49ALL CREATURES VETERI - Total For Metro Animal Control

$176.49ALL CREATURES VETERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $90.94Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services

$147.51ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $176.99Laundry Service

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 4 of 89

28



ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $131.99Laundry Service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.13Laundry Service

ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.63Laundry Service

$636.74ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $64.60Professional Laundry Services

$64.60ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services

$133.05ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $119.72Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $119.72Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $119.20Professional Laundry Services

$492.12ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services

$154.18ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,628.20ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Fund $98.00Veterinary Services

$98.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Fund

$98.00ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Amazon Prime
Amazon Prime Hogadon - Operations $139.00Amazon annual Sub

Amazon Prime Hogadon - Operations ($14.99)REFUND

$124.01Amazon Prime - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$124.01Amazon Prime - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON RET  111-1772

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 5 of 89

29



AMAZON RET  111-1772 Aquatics - Operations $41.72Authorized Personnel Signs

$41.72AMAZON RET  111-1772 - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$41.72AMAZON RET  111-1772 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON RET  111-4780
AMAZON RET  111-4780 Fire-EMS Operations $34.99Cardiac monitor straps

$34.99AMAZON RET  111-4780 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$34.99AMAZON RET  111-4780 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON RET  113-6825
AMAZON RET  113-6825 Rec Center - Operations $189.99CRC Front Desk Wheelchair/First Aid

$189.99AMAZON RET  113-6825 - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$189.99AMAZON RET  113-6825 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RB7ON4Q00
AMAZON.COM RB7ON4Q00 Capital - One Cent 17 $600.03BOOK STORES forensic server

$600.03AMAZON.COM RB7ON4Q00 - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

$600.03AMAZON.COM RB7ON4Q00 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RB8EI2XG2
AMAZON.COM RB8EI2XG2 Police Investigations $179.96BOOK STORES Evidence items

$179.96AMAZON.COM RB8EI2XG2 - Total For Police Investigations

$179.96AMAZON.COM RB8EI2XG2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RI3IX7M02
AMAZON.COM RI3IX7M02 Police Investigations $179.96BOOK STORES Evidence items

$179.96AMAZON.COM RI3IX7M02 - Total For Police Investigations

$179.96AMAZON.COM RI3IX7M02 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM RZ96S1YA0
AMAZON.COM RZ96S1YA0 Police Investigations $239.94BOOK STORES Evidence items

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 6 of 89

30



$239.94AMAZON.COM RZ96S1YA0 - Total For Police Investigations

$239.94AMAZON.COM RZ96S1YA0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN HEART SHOPC
AMERICAN HEART SHOPC Risk Management ($4.31)AHA-Refund for Sales Tax Paid on Order 026

AMERICAN HEART SHOPC Risk Management $102.09CPR Class Supplies

$97.78AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - Total For Risk Management

$97.78AMERICAN HEART SHOPC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $975.00Facility Fee for Swim Lessons with Lifeguardi

$975.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Pool Classes $167.23New Lifeguard Program Books

$167.23AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Pool Classes

$1,142.23AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Recycling $12,073.33Replacement of 8CY Recycling Containers

$12,073.33AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$12,073.33AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $128.00New Chemical Test Kits for Every Facility

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $116.37Goggles

$244.37AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $128.00New Chemical Test Kits for Every Facility

$128.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $128.00New Chemical Test Kits for Every Facility

$128.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $128.00New Chemical Test Kits for Every Facility

$128.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Washington Oper $128.00New Chemical Test Kits for Every Facility

$128.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 7 of 89

31



AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $377.93SURFACE CLEANER FOR BALER FLOOR

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $116.00REFLECTIVE TAPE SHEETS FOR BALER

$493.93AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.76CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR FACILITY

$20.76AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $4,224.40SHARPS CONTAINERS

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $33.94CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR COMPOST BLDG

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $65.79SUPPLIES FOR HOME & GARDEN SHOW

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $20.75CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR FACILITY

$4,344.88AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

AMZN Mktp US Basketball $79.56Ice Packs for injuries

$79.56AMZN Mktp US - Total For Basketball

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $209.99Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Am

AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $4,595.00New handicap chair for Washington Pool - A

$4,804.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

AMZN Mktp US Capital - One Cent 17 $1,119.58BOOK STORES forensic server

AMZN Mktp US Capital - One Cent 17 $875.00BOOK STORES forensic server purchase

AMZN Mktp US Capital - One Cent 17 $1,599.00BOOK STORES forensic server

$3,593.58AMZN Mktp US - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

AMZN Mktp US Direct Distribution - Fire $299.99Industrial Floor Sweeper for Marathon Buildi

AMZN Mktp US Direct Distribution - Fire $449.00Brush 5 Utility Pump

AMZN Mktp US Direct Distribution - Fire $84.99Office Furniture Station 3

$833.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

AMZN Mktp US Field Maintenance $113.71First Aid supplies

$113.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Field Maintenance

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $160.70Fitness Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $124.95Station Supplies

$285.65AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $115.98Printer CatraGES

$115.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Metropolitan Planning Org $258.00BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Metropolitan Planning Org $473.68BOOK STORES

$731.68AMZN Mktp US - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $56.36BOOK STORES keyboard

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $34.98BOOK STORES gift box

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $37.95BOOK STORES Flag spreaders

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 8 of 89

32



AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $27.74BOOK STORES office supplies, gloves Sherida

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $23.55BOOK STORES notebook

$180.58AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Career Services $45.33BOOK STORES folders

$45.33AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Career Services

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $60.98BOOK STORES Evidence items

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $69.68BOOK STORES evidence items

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $17.99BOOK STORES Evidence items

$148.65AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $82.62CRC Camp First Aid Supplies

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $18.99CRC straps for safety glasses

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $227.85CRC Camp plus Cardio/Strength Room

$329.46AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations ($65.58)CRC Refund, towels ordered incorrect

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $149.99Weight Rack CRC Strength Room

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $42.97CRC Signage for Windows

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $56.53CRC Business hours sign

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $120.32CRC Camp plus Cardio/Strength Room

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $219.98CRC Front Desk Fridge for Concessions

$524.21AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Recycling $157.74SUPPLIES FOR RODENT CONTROL AT THE MR

$157.74AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$17,561.04AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH
ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH Water Distribution $100.00REPAIR 8" SHELL CUTTER, HOT TAP

$100.00ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH - Total For Water Distribution

$100.00ANDERSON SEISMOGRAPH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARIZONA MACHINERY LL
ARIZONA MACHINERY LL Fire-EMS Operations $12.99Parts for saz on T1

$12.99ARIZONA MACHINERY LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

ARIZONA MACHINERY LL Streets $549.99New backpack blower 70795

$549.99ARIZONA MACHINERY LL - Total For Streets

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 9 of 89

33



$562.98ARIZONA MACHINERY LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $559.52Acct #287292151247

$559.52AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134

AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134

$900.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control

AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,535.35Acct #287279602134

AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,074.31Acct #287279602134

$31,609.66AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration

AT & T CORP Public Engagement $40.04Acct #287317342545

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Public Engagement

AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $156.02Acct #051 221-2711 001

$156.02AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications

AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412

$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

AT & T CORP Water Distribution $607.75Acct #287290345044

$607.75AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution

AT & T CORP Water Meters $273.05Acct #287290345044

$273.05AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters

$34,186.08AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $417.21Office supplies FOR SCALEHOUSE

$417.21ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $228.34TONER

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $45.20OFFICE SUPPLIES

$273.54ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $271.81Office Supplies - writing pads, binder dividers

$271.81ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $48.75Fire Admin Office Supplies

$48.75ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $97.40Station Flags

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 10 of 89

34



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $79.40Ink Cartridges for Station 5

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $48.75Paper for Station 1

$225.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $54.34Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $47.45Office Supplies

$101.79ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $66.40Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $492.42Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $348.25Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $27.50Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $775.34Office Supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $56.49Office Supplies

$1,766.40ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $232.77Office Supplies

$232.77ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications

$3,337.82ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Balefill - Diversion & Special $168.00Printing Service - compost yard boards

$168.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$168.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AUTOMATION & ELECTRO
AUTOMATION & ELECTRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $563.50Alarm Repair for LS#5

$563.50AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$563.50AUTOMATION & ELECTRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AWWA.ORG
AWWA.ORG Water Administration $75.00AWWA AWIA Webinar

$75.00AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Administration

$75.00AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 11 of 89

35



BADGER METER INC Streets $943.64Fire Hydrant Meter

$943.64BADGER METER INC - Total For Streets

BADGER METER INC Water Meters $161.09 Cellular Service Unit - February 2024

$161.09BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$1,104.73BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $53.34HOSE FITTINGS MAINT BLDG

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Baler Processing $30.00PAINT FOR MAINT BLDG

$83.34BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $1.20Plumbing repair supplies for Transit Office - 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $10.75BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $17.98Plumbing supplies for Transit Office - Baileys 

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $21.98Door repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - Baile

$51.91BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Field Maintenance $35.98Batteries for metal detectors

$35.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Field Maintenance

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $7.12Bundker Dryer repair supplies

$7.12BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Training $22.48Supplies for captain's testing

$22.48BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $12.36Fasteners

$12.36BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Recycling $75.94CARDBOARD PADLOCK

$75.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $15.96SPRAY PAINT /HANGERS FOR TRUCK BARN

$15.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $78.26insecticide spray

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Weed & Pest Fund $10.77ant bait

$89.03BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Regional Interceptors $36.00Primer

$36.00BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$430.12BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 12 of 89

36



BATTERIES+BULBS
BATTERIES+BULBS Police Administration $126.78MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$126.78BATTERIES+BULBS - Total For Police Administration

$126.78BATTERIES+BULBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Training $39.99Adapter cord for projector interface

BEST BUY Fire-EMS Training $198.42Projector and supplies for Captains test

BEST BUY Fire-EMS Training $693.98Projector and adaptor for captains test

$932.39BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$932.39BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8069212383
BESTBUYCOM8069212383 Metropolitan Planning Org ($7.80)ELECTRONIC SALES

BESTBUYCOM8069212383 Metropolitan Planning Org $58.78ELECTRONIC SALES

BESTBUYCOM8069212383 Metropolitan Planning Org $104.99ELECTRONIC SALES

$155.97BESTBUYCOM8069212383 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$155.97BESTBUYCOM8069212383 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8069215101
BESTBUYCOM8069215101 Metropolitan Planning Org $99.99ELECTRONIC SALES

$99.99BESTBUYCOM8069215101 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$99.99BESTBUYCOM8069215101 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #31
BIG D #31 City Manager $22.97AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

BIG D #31 City Manager $3.39SERVICE STATIONS

$26.36BIG D #31 - Total For City Manager

BIG D #31 Police Administration $24.88AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS trip to Cheye

$24.88BIG D #31 - Total For Police Administration

BIG D #31 Police Investigations $18.68AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel  Drug r

$18.68BIG D #31 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 13 of 89

37



$69.92BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $42.00Fleet Tire Labor REPAIR UNIT#141534

BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,752.90Replace (2) Scraper Tires unit#141498

$13,794.90BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$13,794.90BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $879.46Acct #4376 8927 11

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $55.76Acct #0421 9638 76

$935.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $324.07Acct #8545 6521 02

$324.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $5,022.50Acct #4620 7426 21

$5,022.50BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $132.30Acct #8545 6521 02

$132.30BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $769.43Acct #6837 4281 65

$769.43BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,645.08Acct #5293 6421 13

$5,645.08BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $828.42Acct #8545 6521 02

$828.42BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building

BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $209.74Acct #8545 6521 02

$209.74BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

$13,866.76BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $719.90Propane for Equipment Bldg heat

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $726.88Propane for Equipment Bldg heat

$1,446.78BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $717.43Propane

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 14 of 89

38



$717.43BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$2,164.21BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Fire-EMS Operations $159.90Lumber For R1

$159.90BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Streets $72.74Backordered concrete screws and 2 bags por

$72.74BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Streets

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Weed & Pest Fund $61.12grinder discs

$61.12BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$293.76BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BWY FBINAA NATL OFFI
BWY FBINAA NATL OFFI Police Administration $120.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

BWY FBINAA NATL OFFI Police Administration $110.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$230.00BWY FBINAA NATL OFFI - Total For Police Administration

$230.00BWY FBINAA NATL OFFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C AND C SUPPLY LLC
C AND C SUPPLY LLC Water Meters $391.95BOLTS, NUTS AND WASHERS

$391.95C AND C SUPPLY LLC - Total For Water Meters

$391.95C AND C SUPPLY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CANVA  I04075-785046
CANVA  I04075-785046 Police Administration $119.40PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS renewal subscripti

$119.40CANVA  I04075-785046 - Total For Police Administration

$119.40CANVA  I04075-785046 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT
CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT Police Grants Fund $510.00Victim assistance annual support

$510.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - Total For Police Grants Fund

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 15 of 89

39



$510.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Capital Projects Fund $406,745.93City Hall Project SAFE Remodel

$406,745.93CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$406,745.93CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $151.44Advertisement for Proposals

$151.44CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital - One Cent 17 $534.48Advertisement For Bids

$534.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $540.24Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $525.84Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $150.44Notice of Final Payment to Contractor

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $322.46Advertisement For Bids

$1,538.98CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $99.68Council Proceedings Special Meeting

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $912.30Council Meeting Minutes

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $895.72Notice of Application for Renewal of Liquor L

$1,907.70CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $104.002024 Transit Bus Acquisition for 3 Buses

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $102.56Request for Bids for 2024 Transit Van

$206.56CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.72Regularly Scheduled Meeting Notice

$49.72CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $260.04Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $263.86Advertisement For Bids

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $260.04Advertisement For Bids

$783.94CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution

$5,172.82CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 16 of 89

40



CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,330.00230079 Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $650.00230085 Tires

CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00230094 Tires

$2,880.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$2,880.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Buildings & Structures Fund $452.25Installation of Concealed Door Closure

CASPER WINDOW AND DO Buildings & Structures Fund $4,872.25Furnish & Install Door Hardware

$5,324.50CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$5,324.50CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON
CASPER WINNELSON Fleet Maintenance Fund $26.38Coupling & Plug

$26.38CASPER WINNELSON - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$26.38CASPER WINNELSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $48.51Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,133.77Plumbing install supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $410.07Plumbing repair supplies for Stuckenhoff - W

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $31.94Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Winnels

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $228.92Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Winnel

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $43.96Plumbing supplies for Stuckenhoff - Winnels

$1,897.17CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations ($33.24)Credit

($33.24)CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,863.93CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENEX PANHANDL099213
CENEX PANHANDL099213 Police Investigations $28.11AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel  24-007

$28.11CENEX PANHANDL099213 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 17 of 89

41



$28.11CENEX PANHANDL099213 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENEX-BIG HORN COOP
CENEX-BIG HORN COOP City Manager $5.68SERVICE STATIONS

CENEX-BIG HORN COOP City Manager $33.78AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$39.46CENEX-BIG HORN COOP - Total For City Manager

$39.46CENEX-BIG HORN COOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENEX-FARMERS COOP O
CENEX-FARMERS COOP O Police Administration $45.00SERVICE STATIONS fuel for Patrol Sheridan

CENEX-FARMERS COOP O Police Administration $15.00SERVICE STATIONS Fuel patrol team Sherida

$60.00CENEX-FARMERS COOP O - Total For Police Administration

$60.00CENEX-FARMERS COOP O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $333,091.64 Regional Wholesale Water Revenue

$333,091.64CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $7,476.00System Investment Charges - February 2024

$7,476.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$340,567.64CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $45.95Acct #333807678

$45.95CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.85Acct #333729463

$49.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $226.25Acct #71332709

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $929.43Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $199.64Acct #307-432-1300 572B

$1,355.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $49.85Acct #333729462

$49.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $405.82Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 18 of 89

42



$405.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $302.58Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $222.63Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,115.83Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

$11,641.04CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.98Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station commu

$82.98CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $1,336.11Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M

$1,336.11CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors

$14,966.92CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CH2MHILL, INC.
CH2MHILL, INC. WWTP Operations $7,888.59ENG SVCS FOR WWTP MCC REPLACEM

$7,888.59CH2MHILL, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,888.59CH2MHILL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST
CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST Public Transit - Operations $161.10FAIRFIELD INN

$161.10CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST Sewer Administration $80.55FAIRFIELD INN- HALO project

$80.55CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST - Total For Sewer Administration

CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST Water Administration $80.55FAIRFIELD INN- HALO project

$80.55CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST - Total For Water Administration

$322.20CHEYENNE FRFLDINN ST - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE LITTLE AM
CHEYENNE LITTLE AM City Manager $84.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$84.00CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - Total For City Manager

$84.00CHEYENNE LITTLE AM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER
CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Council $269.30LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Council $258.00LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 19 of 89

43



CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Council $258.00LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$785.30CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - Total For City Council

CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER City Manager $366.28LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS

$366.28CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - Total For City Manager

$1,151.58CHEYENNE LITTLE AMER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK-FIL-A #03335
CHICK-FIL-A #03335 Police Investigations $23.25FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food; drug run

$23.25CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - Total For Police Investigations

$23.25CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIRCLE K 00188
CIRCLE K 00188 Police Career Services $52.07AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; polygraph s

$52.07CIRCLE K 00188 - Total For Police Career Services

$52.07CIRCLE K 00188 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $140.00Plumbing permit for Fire Station 5 - City of C

$140.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #127687

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon

CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $24.75Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #127033

$24.75CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $500.50Garbage Baler, Public Garbage & Roll Off Pull

$500.50CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $11,196.62Fuel & Workorder Charges - January 2024

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $27,047.68Fuel & Workorder Charges - January 2024

$38,244.30CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,732.30Garbage Baler, Sweeping, Park Trash & Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $914.25Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,515.50Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,682.75Garbage Baler & Recycle Newspaper/Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $35,120.00 Monthly Balefill Pass Billing - February 2024

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 20 of 89

44



CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,870.00Garbage Baler, Park Trash, Newspaper/Card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,211.00Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,060.00Garbage Baler & Recycle Newspaper/Cardbo

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,675.88Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,804.75Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $898.50Garbage baler, cardboard

$104,484.93CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $470,833.51201 Sewer RWWS

$470,833.51CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $167.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $133.50Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $150.75Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $126.75Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$578.25CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$614,826.24CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Water Administration $3,802.50Surveying Services

$3,802.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Water Administration

$3,802.50CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CKE COWBOY CAFE
CKE COWBOY CAFE Police Administration $34.66EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS food Patrol T

$34.66CKE COWBOY CAFE - Total For Police Administration

$34.66CKE COWBOY CAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CKE MCGREGOR'S BAR
CKE MCGREGOR'S BAR Police Administration $234.14EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Food Sherida

$234.14CKE MCGREGOR'S BAR - Total For Police Administration

$234.14CKE MCGREGOR'S BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI INC
CMI INC Capital Projects Fund $13,500.00PBT Breath Testing Equipment

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 21 of 89

45



$13,500.00CMI INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$13,500.00CMI INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,730.91Equipment Repair TRK# 2287 LANDFILL ROLL

CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $341.66Equipment Repair TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLL 

$2,072.57CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,522.88Equipment Repair TRK#2305 COMM ROLLOF

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $310.62Equipment Repair TRK# 2307 COMMERCIAL 

$3,833.50CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $9,177.87Equipment Repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 201

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $143.00Equipment Repair TRK#2309 RECYCLE FL 202

$9,320.87CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $113.96Switch trk#2313 resident sl 2023

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $9,718.50Equipment Repair TRK#2285 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $7,795.09Equipment Repair TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,511.69Equipment Repair TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,343.03Equipment Repair TRK#2318 RESIDENT SL 20

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $95.49Air Filter TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020

$25,577.76CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$40,804.70CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.25Water Delivery for scalehouse CUSTOMERS

$26.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$26.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $116.89Collection Service

$116.89COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential

COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $88.84Collection Service

$88.84COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration

COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $261.84Collection Service

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 22 of 89

46



$261.84COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration

$467.57COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,509.00Antennas for Baseline installation

$3,509.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fleet Maintenance Fund $296.50230090 Replace Cables & Rewire - labor & p

$296.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Relay For Door Trigger

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Remove/Replace & Wired Dock With Laptop

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $103.88Flex Cable & Crimp

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Changed Display, Display Cable & DVR

$378.88COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Risk Management $550.00Removal of All Equipment From Wrecked Un

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Risk Management $550.00Removal of All Equipment From Wrecked Un

COMMUNICATION TECHNO Risk Management $550.00Removal of All Equipment From Wrecked Un

$1,650.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Risk Management

$5,834.38COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE
CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $38.00SERVICE STATIONS Fuel Sheridan

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $31.47AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $36.05AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $60.66AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Administration $32.22AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel Sherida

$198.40CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - Total For Police Administration

$198.40CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $189.90E-Fax March 2024

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services

$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 23 of 89

47



CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $82.00Plugs & Freight

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $108.00Plugs for Leachet at ldf

$190.00CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$190.00CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $3,307.60ECODER PIT 25' ITRON

Core & Main Water Meters $8,142.005' ITRON, CODER 1',CODER 1- 1/2, CODER 2'

Core & Main Water Meters $1,324.001-1/2 T10 GAL ECODER PIT 25' ITRON

$12,773.60Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$12,773.60Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $692.56Laundry Detergent / Garbage Bags / Etc

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $161.66Latex Gloves

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $404.20Tissue

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $90.55Paper Towels

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $253.90Paper Towels

$1,602.87COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$1,602.87COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $22.29BAS Shop Supplies - Crescent Electric Supply

$22.29CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $4.32Parts for Baseline installation

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Capital Projects Fund $59.08Parts for Baseline installation

$63.40CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$85.69CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CREW CARWASH
CREW CARWASH Police Career Services $22.00CAR WASHES; Polygraph school

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 24 of 89

48



$22.00CREW CARWASH - Total For Police Career Services

$22.00CREW CARWASH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $63.63HVAC Repair Supplies for the Nic - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $42.53HVAC Repair Supplies for Soccer Pumphouse

$106.16CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $22.53Parts for Baseline installation

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $189.12Parts for Baseline installation

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $241.55Parts for Baseline installation

$453.20CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $71.50Light repair Susie McMurry

$71.50CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $115.97LIGHTS FOR NORTH PARK BOOSTER

$115.97CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks

$746.83CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $32.5012" MJ GASKETS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $88.204" X 14' SEWER PIPE FOR STOCK

$120.70DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$120.70DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP
DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP Police Grants Fund $87.40DAYS INNS CR 24-013852

$87.40DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - Total For Police Grants Fund

$87.40DAYS INNS/DAYSTOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Balefill - Diversion & Special $251.00Clear Lexan (48"x48") GLASS FOR HOME & G

$251.00DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $63.84Vehicle Concentrated Soap

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fire-EMS Operations $66.39Cleaning solution

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 25 of 89

49



$130.23DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $497.28CLAIM NO. 202400148 / 101263 Auto Glass 

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $268.89CLAIM NO 202400151/ 101218 Auto Glass R

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $579.88CLAIM NO 202400151/ 101272 Auto Glass R

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $209.69CLAIM # 202400139/230089 Vehicle Glass R

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $357.59CLAIM NO 202400140/ 101308 Vehicle Glass

$1,913.33DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Commercial $393.78Vehicle Glass Repair TRK#2292 TRUCK 2019

$393.78DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$2,688.34DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Metropolitan Planning Org $611.29Adobe Creative Cloud for James Cochran

$611.29DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$611.29DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $57.36Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - 

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $20.64BAS Shop Supplies - Dennis Supply

$78.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$78.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Grants Fund $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$80.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Grants Fund

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 26 of 89

50



$80.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISCOUNTCELL INC
DISCOUNTCELL INC Police Administration $16,628.45Cradlepoint patrol vehicle maintenance rene

$16,628.45DISCOUNTCELL INC - Total For Police Administration

$16,628.45DISCOUNTCELL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DISPLAY VENTURES, LL
DISPLAY VENTURES, LL Ft. Caspar Museum $11.00Exhibit Supplies

$11.00DISPLAY VENTURES, LL - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$11.00DISPLAY VENTURES, LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DJI DRONES
DJI DRONES Police Investigations $119.00ELECTRONIC SALES Drone items

DJI DRONES Police Investigations $486.00ELECTRONIC SALES Drone items

$605.00DJI DRONES - Total For Police Investigations

$605.00DJI DRONES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 Regional Water Operations $85.69JPB LUNCH

$85.69DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$85.69DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Refuse - Residential $62.96GENERAL SUPPLIES FOR CREW

$62.96DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Refuse - Residential

$62.96DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DRYCODE GEAR
DRYCODE GEAR Metro Animal Shelter $223.18MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES Unifor

$223.18DRYCODE GEAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 27 of 89

51



$223.18DRYCODE GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI
DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI Streets $62,646.35Ice Kicker

DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI Streets $4,136.88Ice Kicker

$66,783.23DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI - Total For Streets

$66,783.23DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $9,528.00City Hall SAFE Door Access Cabling

$9,528.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$9,528.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $85.00Towing Service

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $85.00Towing Service

$170.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $50.00Towing Service

$50.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations

$220.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EAST PENN CASPER
EAST PENN CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $111.93Electrical Repair Supplies for City Center - Ea

$111.93EAST PENN CASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$111.93EAST PENN CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EATON SALES & SVC.,
EATON SALES & SVC., Fleet Maintenance Fund $177.50Oil Probe Repair/Service - parts/labor/trip ch

EATON SALES & SVC., Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,052.89Installation of Hose Reel & Nozzle - parts/lab

$3,230.39EATON SALES & SVC., - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$3,230.39EATON SALES & SVC., - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 28 of 89

52



eBay O 07-11280-1883
eBay O 07-11280-1883 Fleet Maintenance Fund $204.6082274 TIRES (2)

$204.60eBay O 07-11280-1883 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$204.60eBay O 07-11280-1883 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,730.37Methane Detector Calibration & Maintenanc

$2,730.37EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,730.37EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS Police Investigations $27.02EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS; food  21-04

$27.02EGGINGTONS - Total For Police Investigations

$27.02EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $223.11Work Clothing Reimbursement

$223.11EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $47.25CDL Fee Reimbursement

$47.25EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $225.00Work Boot Reimbursement

$225.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $666.25Confidential Legal or Medical Matters

$666.25EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $225.44Work Clothing Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $557.10Peden's Embroidery Srvc Inv. #10946 Reimb

$782.54EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $25.49Work Boot Reimbursement (remaining balan

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $75.00Work Boot Reimbursement (remaining balan

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $225.00Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $167.99Work Boot Reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $200.69Work Boot Reimbursement

$694.17EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 29 of 89

53



EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $113.40Work Clothing Reimbursement

$113.40EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $151.16Work Boot Reimbursement

$151.16EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,902.88EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00TESTING LABORATORIES (NON-MEDICAL)

ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $53.00Potable water testing

$106.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$106.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $75.00UV Absorbance & Carbon, Total Organic Test

$414.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $495.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $429.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing

$977.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks

ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Operations $53.00Metals by ICP/ICPMS, Total & Metals Prep b

$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,444.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $110.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $700.00Casper D Street Improvements

$810.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$810.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EVERWASH 215-618-880
EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Administration $26.21Car wash monthly service

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Administration $34.95Car wash service

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 30 of 89

54



$61.16EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car wash monthly service

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car wash monthly service

EVERWASH 215-618-880 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $26.21Car was monthly service

$78.63EVERWASH 215-618-880 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$139.79EVERWASH 215-618-880 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,057.92Temp Service MECH 1

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $644.67Temp Service - MECHANIC 1

$1,702.59EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$1,702.59EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON CC 202
EXXON CC 202 Police Grants Fund $23.12SERVICE STATIONS CR 24-013852

$23.12EXXON CC 202 - Total For Police Grants Fund

$23.12EXXON CC 202 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $48.41Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $38.36Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $37.00Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $42.75Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $44.15Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $55.45Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $90.48Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $30.41Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $74.74Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $39.00Fuel

EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $44.87Fuel

$545.62EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$545.62EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 31 of 89

55



FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan Pd

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $241.82FAIRFIELD INN staff assist Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN staff assist Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

FAIRFIELD INN Police Administration $120.91FAIRFIELD INN Staff assisting Sheridan PD

$3,627.30FAIRFIELD INN - Total For Police Administration

$3,627.30FAIRFIELD INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAMILY EXPRESS
FAMILY EXPRESS Police Career Services $40.09AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; polygraph cl

$40.09FAMILY EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services

$40.09FAMILY EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FBI LEEDA INC
FBI LEEDA INC Police Administration $50.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 32 of 89

56



FBI LEEDA INC Police Administration $50.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$100.00FBI LEEDA INC - Total For Police Administration

$100.00FBI LEEDA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX83186331
FEDEX83186331 Police Administration $70.62COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$70.62FEDEX83186331 - Total For Police Administration

$70.62FEDEX83186331 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX83186335
FEDEX83186335 Police Administration $25.49COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$25.49FEDEX83186335 - Total For Police Administration

$25.49FEDEX83186335 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $21.47OZONE GENERATORS

$21.47FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $1,529.503RD ST TAPPING SADDLE

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $18.97COLLINS & WOLCOTT SEWER LIDS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $184.00VALVE BOX ADAPTER

$1,732.47FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution

$1,753.94FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE
FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE Fire-EMS Training $431.19Dinner for CO assessors

$431.19FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$431.19FIREROCK STEAKHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $618.34Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52.15Tamper Resistant Bags for deposits

$670.49FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:49 AM Page 33 of 89

57



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $7,905.51Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$7,905.51FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $250.39Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$250.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $436.54Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$436.54FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $73.06Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$73.06FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $7.93Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$7.93FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,397.68Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$2,397.68FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $371.26Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$371.26FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $62.75Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$62.75FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $794.90Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$794.90FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $2,001.27Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$2,001.27FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $59.97Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$59.97FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $1,080.02Investment Fees - 1/16/24 to 2/15/24

$1,080.02FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$16,111.77FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLASHS C STORE
FLASHS C STORE Police Administration $31.94AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Sheridan

$31.94FLASHS C STORE - Total For Police Administration

$31.94FLASHS C STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FLYING J 758
FLYING J 758 Police Administration $30.00SERVICE STATIONS Sheridan

$30.00FLYING J 758 - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 34 of 89

58



$30.00FLYING J 758 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA
FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA Balefill - Baler Processing $765.50Repair Door Guide NORTH BALER

$765.50FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$765.50FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FORSGREN ASSOCIATES
FORSGREN ASSOCIATES Hogadon - Operations $843.13Potable water testing and consulting

$843.13FORSGREN ASSOCIATES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$843.13FORSGREN ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $2,546.50TripMaster Base / Licenses / Fleet Fee / Etc

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$2,546.50FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FREDDY'S 16-0009
FREDDY'S 16-0009 Police Administration $23.51FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Trip to cheyenne 

$23.51FREDDY'S 16-0009 - Total For Police Administration

$23.51FREDDY'S 16-0009 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FRONTIER PRECISION I
FRONTIER PRECISION I Capital Projects Fund $39,976.64City Surveying Equipment Upgra

$39,976.64FRONTIER PRECISION I - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$39,976.64FRONTIER PRECISION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $18.00Uniform Supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $147.60Uniform Supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $233.96Uniform Supplies

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 35 of 89

59



GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $112.50Uniform Supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $250.20Uniform Supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $94.50Uniform Supplies

$856.76GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$856.76GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GARDEN SQUARE OF CAS
GARDEN SQUARE OF CAS Balefill $75.00

$75.00GARDEN SQUARE OF CAS - Total For Balefill

$75.00GARDEN SQUARE OF CAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GDIT FAA 34ALNK4
GDIT FAA 34ALNK4 Police Investigations $10.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$10.00GDIT FAA 34ALNK4 - Total For Police Investigations

$10.00GDIT FAA 34ALNK4 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GDIT FAA 34AMEWW
GDIT FAA 34AMEWW Police Investigations $10.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$10.00GDIT FAA 34AMEWW - Total For Police Investigations

$10.00GDIT FAA 34AMEWW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU
GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU Streets $618.006 Surface Mt ADA Mats

$618.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - Total For Streets

$618.00GEOTEC INDUSTRIAL SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $147.04One Pint Bottles & Solution Buffer WATER TE

$147.04GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$147.04GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 36 of 89

60



GFOA
GFOA Finance $515.00GFOA Annual Conference - Jill

$515.00GFOA - Total For Finance

$515.00GFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL
GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $22,801.23CFAC Natatorium Improvements

$22,801.23GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund

GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Engineering $1,200.06Retainage - Contract #92400012

$1,200.06GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Engineering

$24,001.29GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL
GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL Public Transit - Operations $1,308.48INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS

$1,308.48GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$1,308.48GIH GLOBALINDUSTRIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $74,166.67March Net Loss Funds

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$74,166.67GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Golden Egg of Cheyen
Golden Egg of Cheyen City Manager $58.23EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$58.23Golden Egg of Cheyen - Total For City Manager

$58.23Golden Egg of Cheyen - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Cemetery $95.00equipment safety streaming

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Cemetery

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 37 of 89

61



$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $40.96Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Grainge

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $562.61Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Grainge

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $352.52Plumbing Repair Supplies for Baler Building - 

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $31.96Plumbing Supplies for Fire Station 5 - Graing

$988.05GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations ($5.16)PARTS RETURN

($5.16)GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Recycling $290.50Push Brooms for housekeeping at MRF

$290.50GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $206.07BOLBS

GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $13.92HVAC FILTERS

$219.99GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Water Distribution $171.28DIGITAL GAUGEFOR FIRE FLOWS & PAINT W

$171.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $53.11LOTO supplies

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $111.62Fuse

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $68.40LOTO supplies

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $21.28Glass wipes

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $8.10LOTO supplies

$262.51GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,927.17GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C CWR System Agency $77,093.55Greiner - Service Truck Body - Chassis

$77,093.55GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For CWR System Agency

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $580.00101324 Vehicle Repair / Service

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $76.94101324 Vehicle Repair / Service

$656.94GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Sewer Wastewater Collection $51,060.00Wastewater Collection Service Truck

$51,060.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 38 of 89

62



$128,810.49GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Capital Projects Fund $7,008.48Design and CA of CFAC Natatori

$7,008.48GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,008.48GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $771.005/8 T-10 CHAMBER

$771.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters

$771.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

H2O POWER EQUIPMENT
H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $332.51Pressure Washer Repair - INDOOR TRUCK BA

H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Refuse - Residential $11,269.50Pressure washer for CoMB building

$11,602.01H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Residential

$11,602.01H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAASS CONSTRUCTION C
HAASS CONSTRUCTION C Capital Projects Fund $34,989.00Casper Ice Arena Fall Protecti

$34,989.00HAASS CONSTRUCTION C - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$34,989.00HAASS CONSTRUCTION C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $485.55OZONE ACCUVAC, PH BUFFER SOLUTION KIT,

$485.55HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

HACH CO., CORP. Water Tanks $69.98STANDARD SOLUTION TO RE-CALIBRATE SA

$69.98HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Water Tanks

$555.53HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 39 of 89

63



HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Metro Animal Control $36.74HARDWARE STORES; replace frayed winch ca

$36.74HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Metro Animal Control

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Refuse - Residential $13.97SCREWDRIVERS FOR CRIVER TOOL BOXES

$13.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Refuse - Residential

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $14.76SETTLED WATER PUMP GAURD

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Regional Water Operations $49.90HIGH SERVICE PUMP GUARDS

$64.66HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Streets $26.95Small Tool Box ffor 730 Patcher, Angle Magn

$26.95HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Streets

$142.32HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $2,303.82Yearly Start-Up Check & Inspections - SWEEP

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $4,266.75Yearly Start-Up Check & Inspections SWEEPE

$6,570.57HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential

$6,570.57HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $24.57Vandalism repair supplies for FOD -CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund ($25.80)Return of Vandalism repair supplies for FOD 

($1.23)HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $1,308.42shop supplies

$1,308.42HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Cemetery

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $126.97Station Supplies

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $56.98Station Supplies

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $7.99Spark plug for small equipment repair

$191.94HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $27.96BELTS FOR VENTS ON TOP OF PLANT BUILDI

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $18.36SWHS PUMP GAURDS

$46.32HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $28.99tool

$28.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,574.44HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 40 of 89

64



HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $2,573.23CFAC Pool Chemicals

$2,573.23HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$2,573.23HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HEDLUND ELECTRIC
HEDLUND ELECTRIC Balefill - Baler Processing $870.00Installation of Fuse Block

$870.00HEDLUND ELECTRIC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$870.00HEDLUND ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Diversion & Special ($11.49)RETURN OF BREAKROOM CLOCK

($11.49)HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

($11.49)HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY STATIONS
HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Administration $27.34SERVICE STATIONS fuel Sheridan

HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Administration $31.67SERVICE STATIONS fuel Patrol Sheridan

HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Administration $30.00SERVICE STATIONS Fuel Sheridan

HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Administration $20.09SERVICE STATIONS fuel patrol team Sheridan

HOLIDAY STATIONS Police Administration $30.00SERVICE STATIONS Fuel patrol team Sherida

$139.10HOLIDAY STATIONS - Total For Police Administration

$139.10HOLIDAY STATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $2,500.00Hydraulic Oil Steel Bins BINS FOR BALER

$2,500.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,265.54151576  1012 GAL Dyed Diesel Fuel/ SUPPLE

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $27,063.918599 GAL Clear & Winter Diesel Fuel & Ecocl

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $16,807.837198 GAL Unleaded Fuel

$47,137.28HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Refuse - Recycling $120.10Megaflow AW Hyd 46

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 41 of 89

65



$120.10HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $98.68Fuel

$98.68HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $3,064.21Fuel

$3,064.21HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Meters $923.55Fuel

$923.55HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Meters

$53,843.82HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HORIZON CABLE SERVIC
HORIZON CABLE SERVIC Refuse - Commercial $357.637/8" x 80' BOE TRK#2305 COM ROLL OFF 20

$357.63HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$357.63HORIZON CABLE SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Refuse - Recycling $443.87COMPACTOR REPAIR

$443.87HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Refuse - Recycling

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Weed & Pest Fund $184.04mini skid hose

$184.04HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$627.91HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM72765329897
HOTELSCOM72765329897 Police Career Services $236.90TRAVEL AGENCIES Background

$236.90HOTELSCOM72765329897 - Total For Police Career Services

$236.90HOTELSCOM72765329897 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTELSCOM72772276908
HOTELSCOM72772276908 Police Career Services $427.50TRAVEL AGENCIES Background

$427.50HOTELSCOM72772276908 - Total For Police Career Services

$427.50HOTELSCOM72772276908 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTSY EQUIPMENT

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 42 of 89

66



HOTSY EQUIPMENT Metro Animal Fund $2,595.00Hotsy Machine Repair - parts & labor

$2,595.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - Total For Metro Animal Fund

$2,595.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $926.80Cam-Clamp & D-Ring Style Clip for Maint Bld

$926.80HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$926.80HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IDI
IDI Police Investigations $313.50PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$313.50IDI - Total For Police Investigations

$313.50IDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IIMC
IIMC City Clerk $240.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$240.00IIMC - Total For City Clerk

$240.00IIMC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

IMAGE TREND LLC
IMAGE TREND LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $4,175.00ImageTrend/Vector Contract Ame

$4,175.00IMAGE TREND LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$4,175.00IMAGE TREND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $347.00Testing of Street Construction & Compaction

$347.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution

$347.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $1,575.00Shafts & Threaded Pins for Waste Balers

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 43 of 89

67



$1,575.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$1,575.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $209.63Books for resale in museum store

$209.63INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue

$209.63INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERNATIONAL BALER
INTERNATIONAL BALER Refuse - Recycling $2,176.48SPARE PARTS FOR MRF BALER

$2,176.48INTERNATIONAL BALER - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$2,176.48INTERNATIONAL BALER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTERSTATE ALL BATTE
INTERSTATE ALL BATTE Buildings & Structures Fund $279.90Rec Center Custodial Supplies - Interstate Ba

$279.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$279.90INTERSTATE ALL BATTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $91.552021 Digital International Fire Code

$91.55INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Training $305.00Fire Inspector 1 Test

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Training $305.00Fire Inspector II Test

$610.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$701.55INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $80.00Electrical work for Aquatics Center - Summit 

$80.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

INTUIT, INC. Capital - One Cent 17 $1,595.00Station 3 PPE Cabinet Dryer Venting

$1,595.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $181.12Glass Replacement  - 9 3/8" x 84" Replaceme

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 44 of 89

68



INTUIT, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $820.31Arena Shielding Replacement - 84" x 47 11/1

$1,001.43INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $285.00Two network lines run for Records

$285.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$2,961.43INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $3,110.40Add Blower HMI Screens & Alarms To SCADA

$3,110.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,110.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $519.00660316 Equipment Repair

$519.00JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$519.00JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $1,690.00Engineering Services with Jaco

$1,690.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,690.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JERSEY MIKES
JERSEY MIKES Police Investigations $148.26EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS; food  24-00

$148.26JERSEY MIKES - Total For Police Investigations

$148.26JERSEY MIKES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JIMMY JOHNS -
JIMMY JOHNS - Basketball $80.01Jimmy John's for officials

$80.01JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Basketball

JIMMY JOHNS - Fire-EMS Training $53.70Food for assessors for Captains testing

JIMMY JOHNS - Fire-EMS Training $284.70Meal for assessors for captains testing

$338.40JIMMY JOHNS - - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 45 of 89

69



$418.41JIMMY JOHNS - - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KAYCEE SINCLAIR
KAYCEE SINCLAIR Police Administration $41.66AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

$41.66KAYCEE SINCLAIR - Total For Police Administration

$41.66KAYCEE SINCLAIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KERR MEDIA, LLC
KERR MEDIA, LLC Hogadon - Operations $3,000.00photography for Hogadon

$3,000.00KERR MEDIA, LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$3,000.00KERR MEDIA, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $408.00Uniform Supplies

$408.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $425.00Uniform Supplies

$425.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$833.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,227.6157 Rock

$1,227.61KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$1,227.61KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Administration $660.00Background Contractor

KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Administration $1,480.00Background Contractor

$2,140.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Administration

$2,140.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KONE, INC.

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 46 of 89

70



KONE, INC. Capital Projects Fund $96,000.00City Hall Elevator Modernizati

$96,000.00KONE, INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$96,000.00KONE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Direct Distribution - Fire $635.27Uniform supplies

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Direct Distribution - Fire $219.85Uniform Supplies

$855.12L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$855.12L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $900.00Monthly Rental

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LITTLE CAESARS
LITTLE CAESARS Police Administration $11.21FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS 24-013852

$11.21LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Police Administration

LITTLE CAESARS Police Investigations $95.48FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food 24-007376

LITTLE CAESARS Police Investigations $110.15FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food  24-007376

$205.63LITTLE CAESARS - Total For Police Investigations

$216.84LITTLE CAESARS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LIVEACTIONSAFETY.COM
LIVEACTIONSAFETY.COM Direct Distribution - Fire $2,174.454 Wildland Fire Shelters

$2,174.45LIVEACTIONSAFETY.COM - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$2,174.45LIVEACTIONSAFETY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0193
LOAF N JUG #0193 Police Investigations ($3.30)SERVICE STATIONS

LOAF N JUG #0193 Police Investigations $28.00SERVICE STATIONS; fuel 24-007376

$24.70LOAF N JUG #0193 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 47 of 89

71



$24.70LOAF N JUG #0193 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $1,464.85Replacement of Airflow Switch & Freeze Stat

$1,464.85LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,464.85LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LS FBI NATIONAL ACAD
LS FBI NATIONAL ACAD Police Administration $168.48MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW

$168.48LS FBI NATIONAL ACAD - Total For Police Administration

$168.48LS FBI NATIONAL ACAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #344
MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $24.74AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Sheridan

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $29.32AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $23.48AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $26.04AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $38.29AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel CSO Sh

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $25.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $37.74AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $27.76AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $21.39AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $28.14AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Food Sherid

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $25.84AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Sheridan traf

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $26.61AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $22.87AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MAVERIK #344 Police Administration $9.37SERVICE STATIONS Food Sheridan

$367.10MAVERIK #344 - Total For Police Administration

$367.10MAVERIK #344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F35665
MCDONALD'S F35665 Police Investigations $66.39FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food  24-007376

$66.39MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 48 of 89

72



$66.39MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $167.19WOOD TRIM FOR COMPOST SIGNAGE/ DRILL

$167.19MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund ($80.18)Return of plumbing supplies for Fire Station 

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $63.97Plumbing Repair Supplies for Baler Building - 

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $53.98BAS Supplies and Plumbing Repair Supplies f

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $170.97Repair supplies for Hogadon - Menards

MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $19.48Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Menar

$228.22MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MENARDS CASPER WY Metro Animal Shelter $69.59HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES; power 

$69.59MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $5.97Brick jointer

$5.97MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $42.77SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN

$42.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential

MENARDS CASPER WY RWS - Booster Stations $6.43FITTINGS TO REPAIR SAMPLE PORT AT WAR

$6.43MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $79.92Signal cabinet air filters

$79.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $562.32DEF FOR DUMP TRUCKS, BLACK FITTINGS FO

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $31.96BATTERIES FOR SHOP

$594.28MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Tanks $67.77FITTINGS TO REPAIR SURGE VALVE AT NORT

$67.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Tanks

$1,262.14MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MICHAELS STORES
MICHAELS STORES Police Administration $32.99ARTIST SUPPLY STORES, CRAFT SHOPS Award

$32.99MICHAELS STORES - Total For Police Administration

$32.99MICHAELS STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 49 of 89

73



MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $5.72Parts for Baseline installation

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Capital Projects Fund $6.28Parts for Baseline installation

$12.00MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $10.80Brace bands

$10.80MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$22.80MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI
MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI Police Administration $38.48AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI Police Administration $21.63AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI Police Administration $18.05AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Fuel Sherida

MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI Police Administration $12.97SERVICE STATIONS Fuel Sheridan

$91.13MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI - Total For Police Administration

$91.13MILLERS TRVL SINCLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230085 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230079 Vehicle Alginment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.0083278 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $87.00101367 Vehicle Alignment

ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $377.00230080 Alignment/Replace Axle Track Bar & 

$865.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$865.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $6,265.971,500 TONS OF FILL SAND

$6,265.97MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution

$6,265.97MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $59.12Dust Plug & Freight Charges

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 50 of 89

74



MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $295.54Fittings, Dust Plug & Freight Charges

$354.66MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$354.66MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 

$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Residential $471.43Device Programming NEW RADIO TRK#2318 

$471.43MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Residential

$9,929.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $105.14Printing Service - judgement & sentence for

$105.14MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Municipal Court

MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $368.15Printing Service - notice to impound stickers

$368.15MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration

$473.29MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,564.40ERT'S

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,564.40ERT'S

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,564.40ERT'S

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,909.10ERT'S AND PIG TAILS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $2,564.40ERT'S

$13,166.70MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$13,166.70MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $6.00Acct #12211

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $6.00Acct #12214

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $6.00Acct #12213

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 51 of 89

75



$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.00Acct #12212

$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $81.92Acct #20778

$81.92MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $67.95Guest Internet

$67.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $451.00Acct #13922

$451.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $57.95Acct #13502

$57.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.98Acct #12000

$500.98MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$1,183.80MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Police Administration $88.49MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES Items 

$88.49MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Police Administration

$88.49MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,789.04 Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $126,918.46 Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $13,177.68 Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P

$142,885.18NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $6.56BOTTLE JACK

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $37.17BELTS FOR EXHAUST MOTORS ON MAIN WA

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $46.70SAND PUMP REBUILD

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $50.07SAND PUMP REBUILDS

$140.50NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks ($221.46)REFUND- OIL & PARTS FOR NORTH PARK AU

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $221.46REFUND FOR FOR TAX- DOCUMENTS UPLOA

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $143.74OIL & PARTS FOR NORTH PARK AUX ENGINE

$143.74NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 52 of 89

76



$143,169.42NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL SKI PATROL
NATIONAL SKI PATROL Hogadon - Operations $148.00R butler patrol Dues

$148.00NATIONAL SKI PATROL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$148.00NATIONAL SKI PATROL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine Inspection

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine Inspection

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Aquatics - Operations $85.00Routine Inspection

$255.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Aquatics - Operations

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $14,366.8040% Of Cost To Re-pipe Plumbing Chases

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $1,400.0040% Of Cost To Disconnect/Install Grinder

$15,766.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC General Fund Revenue $3,000.00Frwrdng Funds On Case Being Heard In Circui

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC General Fund Revenue $550.00Frwrdng Funds On Case Being Heard In Circui

$3,550.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For General Fund Revenue

$19,571.80NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $58.18Lab supplies

NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $82.75Lab supplies

$140.93NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$140.93NCL OF WISCONSIN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE
NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Operations $167.85CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ

$167.85NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$167.85NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NJ CRIMINAL

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 53 of 89

77



NJ CRIMINAL Police Career Services $2,097.00BUSINESS AND SECRETARIAL SCHOOLS Traini

$2,097.00NJ CRIMINAL - Total For Police Career Services

$2,097.00NJ CRIMINAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $427.41Bathroom Tissue / Hair & Body Soap / Hand 

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $890.11Batteries, Paper Towels & Hand Soap

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $75.64Garbage Bags

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $151.49Lodge supplies

$1,544.65NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $165.01Cylinder Rental

$165.01NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $26.97Cylinder Rental

$26.97NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $141.48LED Penlight Flashlight FOR TRUCK

$141.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,146.40Garbage Bags  DEPOT ROUTES

$1,146.40NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $117.72Oxygen sensor

NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $65.32Compressed gas

$183.04NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,207.55NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Refuse - Residential $2,400.00Replace Cylinder On Truck #2286 RESIDENT S

$2,400.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,400.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $24.20Sight glass

$24.20NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations

$24.20NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 54 of 89

78



NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $478.73Ratcheting Tap & Die Set / Aluminum Pipe W

$478.73NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $31.00GRINDING DISC FOR TRUCK BARN

$31.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.50spray paint

$19.50NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR WWTP Operations $46.33Shop supplies

$46.33NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For WWTP Operations

$575.56NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Fund $919.59Veterinary Services

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Fund $148.05Veterinary Services

$1,067.64NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Fund

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $400.05Veterinary Services

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $122.85Veterinary Services

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $147.00Veterinary Services

NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $99.45Veterinary Services

$769.35NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration

$1,836.99NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $52.31Black Toner for Color Printer previously in H

$52.31ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $52.31Black Toner for Color Printer previously in H

$52.31ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources

ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $52.30Black Toner for Color Printer previously in H

$52.30ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management

$156.92ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE SHOP INC
OFFICE SHOP INC Fire-EMS Administration $155.62Copier Usage

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 55 of 89

79



$155.62OFFICE SHOP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$155.62OFFICE SHOP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OHIO UAV SERVICES LL
OHIO UAV SERVICES LL Police Administration $1,509.00Flight Battery Qty 12

$1,509.00OHIO UAV SERVICES LL - Total For Police Administration

$1,509.00OHIO UAV SERVICES LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $203.51Tickets For February

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $218.36Tickets For December

$421.87ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $21.00Tickets For February

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $33.75Tickets For December

$54.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $248.74Tickets For February

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $266.89Tickets For December

$515.63ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$992.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Operations $52.00Sample Testing & Disposal

$52.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Operations

$52.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC HIDE & FUR
PACIFIC HIDE & FUR Refuse - Residential $2,327.64HR Strip/Flat, Angle/Square/Rectangle Iron

$2,327.64PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - Total For Refuse - Residential

$2,327.64PACIFIC HIDE & FUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Meters $50.20STEEL FOR METER ROOM CUB KEYS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 56 of 89

80



$50.20PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Meters

$50.20PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PANCHOS
PANCHOS Fire-EMS Training $228.11Meal for assessors for captain's testing

$228.11PANCHOS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

PANCHOS Police Administration $31.47EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS 24-007376

$31.47PANCHOS - Total For Police Administration

$259.58PANCHOS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAVEMENT STENCIL, LL
PAVEMENT STENCIL, LL Traffic Control $266.33Number stencil set for parking lot painting

$266.33PAVEMENT STENCIL, LL - Total For Traffic Control

$266.33PAVEMENT STENCIL, LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS
PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS Ft. Caspar Museum $242.09Museum Conference in Worland

$242.09PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$242.09PAYPAL  COLOWYOMUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  MKBURGE
PAYPAL  MKBURGE Police Investigations $155.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C

$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - Total For Police Investigations

$155.00PAYPAL  MKBURGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEACHES'
PEACHES' Police Investigations $79.49FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food  24-007376

$79.49PEACHES' - Total For Police Investigations

$79.49PEACHES' - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 57 of 89

81



PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $177.30COMPOST SALE T SHIRTS

PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $149.40COMPOST SALE T SHIRTS

$326.70PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

PEDEN'S INC Buildings & Structures Fund $147.05Embroidery Service

$147.05PEDEN'S INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

PEDEN'S INC Customer Service $164.00Shirts & Embroidery Service

$164.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Customer Service

$637.75PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETERBILT OF WYOMING
PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,030.00660316 Equipment Repair

PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,995.34111186 Equipment Repair

$4,025.34PETERBILT OF WYOMING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$4,025.34PETERBILT OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $63.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES; 

$63.98PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$63.98PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PIZZA HUT #1806
PIZZA HUT #1806 Police Administration $35.08EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Sheridan

$35.08PIZZA HUT #1806 - Total For Police Administration

$35.08PIZZA HUT #1806 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN
PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN Public Safety Communication $114,466.67Rent on Nerd Building

$114,466.67PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - Total For Public Safety Communications

$114,466.67PLATTE RIVER CROSSIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY
PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY Capital Projects Fund $100,000.00Return of PRTT Contribution for Bridge Enha

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 58 of 89

82



$100,000.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$100,000.00PLATTE RIVER PARKWAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POHL METAL PRODUCTS
POHL METAL PRODUCTS Golf - Operations $2,895.00Range Ball Washer and shipping charges

$2,895.00POHL METAL PRODUCTS - Total For Golf - Operations

$2,895.00POHL METAL PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,527.10UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,531.50UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,172.60 E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym

$11,231.20POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$11,231.20POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO
PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO Golf - Operations $855.12Yellow, Orange, Green Flags for greens, pin p

$855.12PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - Total For Golf - Operations

$855.12PRESTIGE FLAG MFG CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00 Cleaning Service - February 2024

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PROJECT MGMT INSTITU
PROJECT MGMT INSTITU Information Services $139.00Project Management Institute Membership 

$139.00PROJECT MGMT INSTITU - Total For Information Services

$139.00PROJECT MGMT INSTITU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 59 of 89

83



PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN Risk Management $695.00PRIMA Conference Registration

$695.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - Total For Risk Management

$695.00PUBLICRISKMGMTASSN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $425.57Posi-Lock Puller & Freight Charges

$425.57PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$425.57PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PVS DX INC
PVS DX INC Regional Water Operations $13,212.83Sodium Hypochlorite

$13,212.83PVS DX INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

$13,212.83PVS DX INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

QDOBA 2791
QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Training $247.50Meal for assessors for captain's meeting

QDOBA 2791 Fire-EMS Training $247.50Meal for assessors for captain's meeting

$495.00QDOBA 2791 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$495.00QDOBA 2791 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAILROAD MGMT CO III
RAILROAD MGMT CO III Water Administration $379.14License fees 06/16/24 - 06/15/25

$379.14RAILROAD MGMT CO III - Total For Water Administration

$379.14RAILROAD MGMT CO III - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RESCUEGEAR INC
RESCUEGEAR INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $388.50RERT2 Technical Rescue Gear

$388.50RESCUEGEAR INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$388.50RESCUEGEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

REXEL USA INC

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 60 of 89

84



REXEL USA INC WWTP Operations $2,624.00Compact Logix Controller

$2,624.00REXEL USA INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,624.00REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $432.60Engraved Plaques for 2023 Award Ceremony

$432.60RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$432.60RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $29.95Monthly Rental

$29.95Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution

$29.95Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $5,855.84Acct #54730761-088 1

$5,855.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $9,204.38Acct #54730761-159 0

$9,204.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $130.04Acct #54730761-092 3

$130.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,419.62Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,419.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $2,133.67Acct #54730761-093 1

$2,133.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,452.71Acct #54730761-096 4

$4,452.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $5,703.62Acct #54730761-126 9

$5,703.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $1,064.50Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,064.50ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Fund $878.36Acct #54730761-102 0

$878.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Fund

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 61 of 89

85



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $86.46Acct #54730761-093 1

$86.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,307.24Acct #54730761-132 7

$2,307.24ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $220.40Acct #54730761-104 6

$220.40ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $271.38Acct #54730761-146 7

$271.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $27.87Acct #60931133-021 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $28.23Acct #60931133-024 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $28.78Acct #60931133-001 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,188.24Acct #60931133-025 0

$2,273.12ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $322.93Acct #54730761-004 8

$322.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$36,324.27ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROGUE
ROGUE Direct Distribution - Fire $1,417.50Fitness Equipment

$1,417.50ROGUE - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$1,417.50ROGUE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R

$558.90Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$558.90Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $95.00Car seat tech class

$95.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$95.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 62 of 89

86



SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $69.25SUPPLIES FOR FACILITY

$69.25SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $44.96SUPPLIES FOR FACILITY

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.90cleaning supplies for Compost bldg

$100.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $119.64cleaning supplies for Compost bldg

SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $69.25SUPPLIES FOR FACILITY

$188.89SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMS CLUB #6425 City Manager $40.06AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

SAMS CLUB #6425 City Manager $50.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$90.07SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $255.60Station Supplies

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $37.96Station Supplies

$293.56SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Training $217.50Snacks and Drinks for assessors for Captain's 

$217.50SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $410.55CONCESSIONS - CHIPS, PRETZELS,WATER,CO

$410.55SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

SAMS CLUB #6425 Municipal Court $45.86WHOLESALE CLUBS

$45.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court

SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $135.84WHOLESALE CLUBS Food for staff in Sherida

$135.84SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration

$1,552.38SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #8169
SAMS CLUB #8169 Police Investigations $42.24AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel, polygr

$42.24SAMS CLUB #8169 - Total For Police Investigations

$42.24SAMS CLUB #8169 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB RENEWAL
SAMS CLUB RENEWAL Public Transit - Operations $110.00Annual membership renewal

$110.00SAMS CLUB RENEWAL - Total For Public Transit - Operations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 63 of 89

87



$110.00SAMS CLUB RENEWAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $60.94SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/LDF

$60.94SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $101.89SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/LDF

$101.89SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $33.95SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/LDF

$33.95SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $146.28Station Supplies

$146.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Career Services $96.96WHOLESALE CLUBS items for entry level testi

$96.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Career Services

SAMSCLUB #6425 Risk Management $47.36WHOLESALE CLUBS snacks for WARM meeti

$47.36SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management

SAMSCLUB #6425 Sewer Wastewater Collection $94.92office supplies, USB storage for CCTV van

$94.92SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$582.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAWYER INC
SAWYER INC Hogadon - Operations $159.00Preventive Pest Control Service

$159.00SAWYER INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$159.00SAWYER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Administration $1,080.002 - Breathing Air Compressor Air Quality Anal

SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Administration $540.00Quarterly Air Sample

$1,620.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$1,620.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Direct Distribution - Fire $4,469.00Uniform Supplies

$4,469.00SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 64 of 89

88



$4,469.00SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $72.22Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $63.46Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $29.94Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $67.27Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $76.93Fuel

$309.82SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$309.82SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERRIE'S PLACE
SHERRIE'S PLACE Fire-EMS Training $27.60Breakfast for Captains test meeting

$27.60SHERRIE'S PLACE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$27.60SHERRIE'S PLACE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERRILL INC
SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $1,283.44FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $215.85FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $3,248.99FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $148.47FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

SHERRILL INC Special Fire Assistance Fund $795.93FY24 RRT2 Tech Rescue Gear

$5,692.68SHERRILL INC - Total For Special Fire Assistance Fund

$5,692.68SHERRILL INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHIRTS AND MORE INC
SHIRTS AND MORE INC Fire-EMS Operations $92.00Uniform Supplies

$92.00SHIRTS AND MORE INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$92.00SHIRTS AND MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $72.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS baby plaque

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 65 of 89

89



SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $72.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS baby plaque

SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $94.69PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS Awards ceremony 

$240.65SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$240.65SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $100.52MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $28.15MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $622.66MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $260.50MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S

$1,011.83SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations

$1,011.83SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($105.73)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,057.34Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$951.61SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($748.80)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($748.80)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$202.81SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,237.40Professional Archive Service

$2,237.40SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$2,237.40SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $800.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$1,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $500.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$500.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 66 of 89

90



$1,500.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA
SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA Refuse - Residential $245.00TRAVEL/ TRAINING SWANA MEMBERSHIP

$245.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - Total For Refuse - Residential

$245.00SOLID WASTE ASSOCIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SOLSBURY HILL LLC
SOLSBURY HILL LLC Capital Projects Fund $1,563.10Baseline Replacement Display & Swing Panel

$1,563.10SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,563.10SOLSBURY HILL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP K&M PET PRODUCTS
SP K&M PET PRODUCTS Police Administration $28.53PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES F

$28.53SP K&M PET PRODUCTS - Total For Police Administration

$28.53SP K&M PET PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP THE BLUE CELL
SP THE BLUE CELL Fire-EMS Training $600.00ICS 300 and 400

$600.00SP THE BLUE CELL - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$600.00SP THE BLUE CELL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPEEDWAY 08534
SPEEDWAY 08534 Police Career Services $52.29AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; polygraph s

$52.29SPEEDWAY 08534 - Total For Police Career Services

$52.29SPEEDWAY 08534 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Direct Distribution - Fire $736.56GPS receivers for Engines

$736.56SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $79.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 67 of 89

91



$79.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Rec Center - Operations $39.99Camera Front Desk CRC Replacement

$39.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$856.50SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  DICKEY'S BARBECU
SQ  DICKEY'S BARBECU City Manager $18.95EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$18.95SQ  DICKEY'S BARBECU - Total For City Manager

$18.95SQ  DICKEY'S BARBECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN
SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN Parks - Parks Maint. $361.00Street and Parks appreciation

$361.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$361.00SQ  FORD WYOMING CEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $235.00BLS and ACLS cards

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $130.00BLS cards for C platoon

SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Fire-EMS Training $150.00ACLS Cards

$515.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$515.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI
SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI Risk Management $616.50Claim 202400152 - Drone Repair

SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI Risk Management $1,258.00Claim 202400141 - Drone Repair

$1,874.50SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI - Total For Risk Management

$1,874.50SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $331.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES de

$331.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 68 of 89

92



$331.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC
SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC Ice Arena - Concessions $861.62Papa John Pzza Concession Orders October - 

$861.62SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$861.62SQ  PWP WYOMING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $358.04Heater for Fort Casper Pump Shed

$358.04SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$358.04SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $33.00Square space site - Parks and Rec master pla

SQUARESPACE INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $12.00Domain purchase Playnatrona.org for Parks 

$45.00SQUARESPACE INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$45.00SQUARESPACE INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $177.93Fire Admin Supplies

$177.93STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STAPLES Fire-EMS Training $121.74Supplies for Captains Test

$121.74STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STAPLES Golf - Operations $164.72Planners, Calendars, Pens, Label maker cartir

$164.72STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations

STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $195.94Office supplies

$195.94STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint. $43.45STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$43.45STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

STAPLES Public Engagement $47.99Laptop case

$47.99STAPLES - Total For Public Engagement

STAPLES Streets $43.46STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$43.46STAPLES - Total For Streets

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 69 of 89

93



STAPLES Traffic Control $117.97Label supplies

$117.97STAPLES - Total For Traffic Control

$913.20STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Police Administration $173.83FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Staff food Sherida

STARBUCKS STORE Police Administration $25.00FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Food for Staff She

$198.83STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Police Administration

$198.83STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $140,172.28Loan #CW077

$140,172.28STATE OF WY. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - March 2024

$3,411.67STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - Napolitano

STATE OF WY. Police Administration $60.00Notary Public Application - L. Gonzalez

$120.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Police Administration

$143,703.95STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $1,250.00Washington Park Restroom Upgra

$1,250.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,250.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $706.15Centralized employee backgroun

$706.15STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$706.15STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Subway 10143
Subway 10143 Police Administration $52.16FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Food for Sheridan

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 70 of 89

94



Subway 10143 Police Administration $19.67FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS Staff food Sherida

$71.83Subway 10143 - Total For Police Administration

$71.83Subway 10143 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $289.00Inspection - compliance fee/annual srvc/truc

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $274.00Inspection - compliance fee/annual srvc/truc

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $257.00Inspection - compliance fee/annual srvc/truc

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Fire-EMS Administration $257.00Inspection - compliance fee/annual srvc/truc

$1,077.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Ice Arena - Operations $137.75Inspection - dry chemical extinguisher annua

$137.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Sewer Wastewater Collection $131.00Fire Extinguisher Annual Service & Recharge

$131.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$1,345.75SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES dept. survey

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration

$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $59.44TOOLS FOR SOFT DIGGING

$59.44SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution

$59.44SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,035.12CONCESSIONS - Hot Dogs, Chicken, Bosco Sti

SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,579.19CONCESSION - Hot Cocoa, French Vanilla, Co

SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,181.15CONCESSIONS - Chicken, Bosco Sticks, Buns, 

$3,795.46SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$3,795.46SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 71 of 89

95



TACO JOHNS 9951
TACO JOHNS 9951 Police Administration $274.45EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Food for staf

TACO JOHNS 9951 Police Administration $25.47EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Rand and Sk

$299.92TACO JOHNS 9951 - Total For Police Administration

$299.92TACO JOHNS 9951 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TACTICALGEAR.COM
TACTICALGEAR.COM Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $320.00Flashlights

$320.00TACTICALGEAR.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$320.00TACTICALGEAR.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET
TARGET Hogadon - Operations $111.28I Pad for lift documentation

TARGET Hogadon - Operations $278.70I Pad for lift documentation

$389.98TARGET - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$389.98TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEST GAUGE INC CO
TEST GAUGE INC CO Water Distribution $118.43CALIBRATION & RE-CERTIFICATION

$118.43TEST GAUGE INC CO - Total For Water Distribution

$118.43TEST GAUGE INC CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Streets $231.195 gallon pale Cureshield concrete cure

$231.19TETON STEEL CO - Total For Streets

$231.19TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Baler Processing $42.95BALER BLDG CLEANIGN SUPPLIES

$42.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $48.29Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 5 - 

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 72 of 89

96



THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $122.23Plumbing supplies for Fire Station 5 - Home 

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $57.24Rec Center Custodial Supplies - Home Depot

$227.76THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Direct Distribution - Fire $193.67Blades for new tool sets

$193.67THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $42.90Extra field light bulb storage

$42.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Field Maintenance

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $22.44Station Supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $215.41Station Supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $432.33Supplies to repair garage door and add shelvi

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $100.92Station Supplies

$771.10THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $66.84Supplies to set up projector for captains test

$66.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $505.24Safety Supplies - gloves, glasses, ear muffs, a

THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $100.00Safety Supplies - gloves, glasses, ear muffs, a

$605.24THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations ($69.96)RETURN

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $160.42Shovels

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $95.54HD Shovels

$186.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $39.34HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES; power 

$39.34THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $139.72flowers

$139.72THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $103.70HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES; wet la

$103.70THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

THE HOME DEPOT Public Transit - Operations $34.64Pavers to support cabinet

$34.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Public Transit - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Streets $256.68Extension Cords, Water Cooler , and Dish So

$256.68THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets

THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $61.66ZIP TIES, 3/4" BRASS ADAPTORS FOR PRESSU

$61.66THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters

$2,772.20THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 73 of 89

97



THE PONY BAR
THE PONY BAR Police Administration $62.56DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEV.)-BARS,T

THE PONY BAR Police Administration $64.32DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEV.)-BARS,T

$126.88THE PONY BAR - Total For Police Administration

$126.88THE PONY BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Public Transit - Operations $30.92Postage to return item to vendor

$30.92THE UPS STORE - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$30.92THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIEL ENTERPRISES IN
THIEL ENTERPRISES IN Regional Water Operations $275.00PARTS FOR HIGH SERVICE PUMPS

$275.00THIEL ENTERPRISES IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

$275.00THIEL ENTERPRISES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $127.2033-mile Monthly Water Charge - Jan. & Feb. 

$127.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$127.20THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I
TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Direct Distribution - Fire $2,925.10Fitness Equipment

$2,925.10TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$2,925.10TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

T-MOBILE
T-MOBILE Information Services $21.14Acct #971783311

$21.14T-MOBILE - Total For Information Services

T-MOBILE Public Transit - CARES Act $338.24Acct #991259261

$338.24T-MOBILE - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 74 of 89

98



$359.38T-MOBILE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $58.57Copy Charge - February 2024

$58.57TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Ft. Caspar Museum $69.50Quarterly Copy Charge-Dec. 2023, Jan. & Feb

$69.50TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $58.58Copy Charge - February 2024

$58.58TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $58.58Copy Charge - February 2024

$58.58TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $126.58Copy Charge - February 2024

$126.58TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations

$371.81TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA
TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Sewer Stormwater $100.00Original Inv. #4454131-2 was short paid $10

TOWN SQUARE MEDIA Sewer Stormwater $80.00Original Inv. #4454131-21was short paid $80

$180.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$180.00TOWN SQUARE MEDIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOWNEPLACE SUITES
TOWNEPLACE SUITES Police Career Services $120.91MARRIOT/TOWNPLACE SUITES WASCOP Mc

$120.91TOWNEPLACE SUITES - Total For Police Career Services

$120.91TOWNEPLACE SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire-EMS Operations $119.99Station Suppllies

$119.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $104.85MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS

$104.85TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$224.84TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 75 of 89

99



TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $12,612.67Westridge Improvements Phase 1

$12,612.67TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$12,612.67TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $9,619.68230086 Equipment Repair

$9,619.68TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$9,619.68TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI
TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI Fire-EMS Training $311.10Dinner for assessors

$311.10TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$311.10TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $40.45EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS

$40.45TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager

TST  WYOMING RIB Police Administration $480.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS Dinner staff i

$480.00TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For Police Administration

$520.45TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Customer Service $700.00Forms Modification - Level 2

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Customer Service $1,199.00TYLER CONNECT CONFERENCE C BENDER

$1,899.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Customer Service

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Finance $1,199.00Tyler Connect Conference 2024

$1,199.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Finance

$3,098.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UBER   TRIP

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 76 of 89

100



UBER   TRIP Police Career Services $70.10TAXICABS/LIMOUSINES ride share to airport 

$70.10UBER   TRIP - Total For Police Career Services

$70.10UBER   TRIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE
ULINE Refuse - Recycling $14,958.70UPGRADE 17 TRASH CONTAINERS ON CITY T

$14,958.70ULINE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$14,958.70ULINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Fire-EMS Administration $73.58Stencil Ink

$73.58ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $617.73CATALOG MERCHANTS tubing and sealer

$617.73ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Investigations

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Refuse - Commercial $363.58SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN

$363.58ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

$1,054.89ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $61.43Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $44,258.64Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,815.32Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $621.77Uniform Supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $248.99Uniform Supplies

$47,006.15UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$47,006.15UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162362801
UNITED    0162362801 Police Career Services $777.20UNITED AIRLINES Travel to Swat school

UNITED    0162362801 Police Career Services $777.20UNITED AIRLINES Travel to Swat School

$1,554.40UNITED    0162362801 - Total For Police Career Services

$1,554.40UNITED    0162362801 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 77 of 89

101



UNITED    0162366572
UNITED    0162366572 Police Career Services $863.52UNITED AIRLINES Travel for Background

$863.52UNITED    0162366572 - Total For Police Career Services

$863.52UNITED    0162366572 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162368846
UNITED    0162368846 Information Services $995.22UNITED AIRLINES

$995.22UNITED    0162368846 - Total For Information Services

$995.22UNITED    0162368846 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162369101
UNITED    0162369101 Police Career Services $809.00UNITED AIRLINES background investigation

$809.00UNITED    0162369101 - Total For Police Career Services

$809.00UNITED    0162369101 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162370451
UNITED    0162370451 Finance $882.27UNITED AIRLINES Flight for Jill to Conference

$882.27UNITED    0162370451 - Total For Finance

$882.27UNITED    0162370451 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164280732
UNITED    0164280732 Police Career Services $38.00UNITED AIRLINES fee included in full flight re

UNITED    0164280732 Police Career Services $38.00UNITED AIRLINES charge included in the full f

$76.00UNITED    0164280732 - Total For Police Career Services

$76.00UNITED    0164280732 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0164281080
UNITED    0164281080 Police Career Services $40.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage

$40.00UNITED    0164281080 - Total For Police Career Services

$40.00UNITED    0164281080 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 78 of 89

102



UNITED    0164282240
UNITED    0164282240 Police Career Services $40.00UNITED AIRLINES baggage

$40.00UNITED    0164282240 - Total For Police Career Services

$40.00UNITED    0164282240 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED STATES ICE RI
UNITED STATES ICE RI Ice Arena - Operations $350.00USIRA Membership Subscription

$350.00UNITED STATES ICE RI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

$350.00UNITED STATES ICE RI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIVERSITY OF LOUISV
UNIVERSITY OF LOUISV Police Career Services $900.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$900.00UNIVERSITY OF LOUISV - Total For Police Career Services

$900.00UNIVERSITY OF LOUISV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UPS BILLING CENTER
UPS BILLING CENTER Regional Water Operations $379.97POSTAGE

$379.97UPS BILLING CENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

$379.97UPS BILLING CENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $4,060.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters

$4,060.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund

$4,060.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

US KIDS GOLF LLC
US KIDS GOLF LLC Golf - Operations $48.79U.S Kids Club

$48.79US KIDS GOLF LLC - Total For Golf - Operations

$48.79US KIDS GOLF LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 79 of 89

103



USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Ft. Caspar Museum $10.75Ship package

$10.75USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$10.75USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW CASHIER OFFICE
UW CASHIER OFFICE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.00COMMERCIAL HERBICIDE/PSETICID APPLICA

$70.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$70.00UW CASHIER OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UW EXTENSION CEOEL
UW EXTENSION CEOEL City Clerk $425.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$425.00UW EXTENSION CEOEL - Total For City Clerk

$425.00UW EXTENSION CEOEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE
VCN NATRONACOMOTORV Fleet Maintenance Fund $32.50TAGS FOR UNIT 660251 (CITY MANAGER)

$32.50VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$32.50VCN NATRONACOMOTORVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN NATRONACOTITLESC
VCN NATRONACOTITLESC Fleet Maintenance Fund $230.38NEW TITLES (15)

$230.38VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$230.38VCN NATRONACOTITLESC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $34.25LICENSE PLATE TRANSFERS (11) NEW PLATE (

VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $32.25LICENSE PLATES (3)

$66.50VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$66.50VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 80 of 89

104



VCU WEB OCPE
VCU WEB OCPE City Clerk $300.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$300.00VCU WEB OCPE - Total For City Clerk

$300.00VCU WEB OCPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $19,085.24 Lab Pack/HazStor Pickup - Hazmat Shipment

$19,085.24VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$19,085.24VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,240.31Acct #571507176-00001

VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $40.01Acct #571507176-00002

$1,280.32VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.46Acct #342080735-00001

$278.46VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $30.48Acct #242152162-00003

$30.48VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

VERIZON WIRELESS Water Meters $106.87Acct #942021615-00001

$106.87VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Meters

VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.66Acct #342080735-00001

$201.66VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,897.79VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VISTAPRINT
VISTAPRINT Balefill - Diversion & Special $117.99Solid Waste - Compost Yard - Compost sale p

VISTAPRINT Balefill - Diversion & Special $83.23Solid Waste - Compost Yard sale banner - 20

$201.22VISTAPRINT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

VISTAPRINT Metro Animal Control $51.22MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING; b

$51.22VISTAPRINT - Total For Metro Animal Control

$252.44VISTAPRINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 81 of 89

105



VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $42.96OP Interpretation Services

$42.96VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications

$42.96VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $83.93File Destruction

VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $83.93File Destruction

$167.86VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney

VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.78File Destruction

$60.78VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court

$228.64VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19.16SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE

$19.16WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Diversion & Special $52.33SUPPLIES FOR COMP[OST BLDG

$52.33WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Administration $94.35Award Ceremony Frames

$94.35WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Training $72.06Supplies and snacks for captains test

$72.06WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$237.90WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Fire-EMS Administration $63.54Award Ceremony Frames

$63.54WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Human Resources $9.321 package of name badge sheets

$9.32WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Human Resources

WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $11.44GLASSES WIPES

$11.44WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution

$84.30WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 82 of 89

106



WATER PARTS PLUS
WATER PARTS PLUS Hogadon - Operations $202.73Potable water rebuild kit

$202.73WATER PARTS PLUS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$202.73WATER PARTS PLUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Golf - Operations $2.66bolts for mower

$2.66WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Golf - Operations

WEAR PARTS INC Regional Water Operations $14.97PARTS FOR HIGH SERVICE PUMPS

$14.97WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations

WEAR PARTS INC Weed & Pest Fund $21.62parts

$21.62WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$39.25WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEED WRENCH
WEED WRENCH Weed & Pest Fund $288.00Tree wrench

$288.00WEED WRENCH - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$288.00WEED WRENCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WENDY'S #6911
WENDY'S #6911 Police Investigations $20.98FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food 24-007376

$20.98WENDY'S #6911 - Total For Police Investigations

$20.98WENDY'S #6911 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC
WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC WWTP Operations $11,410.41Dewatering Sludge Pump Parts

$11,410.41WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$11,410.41WESTCOAST ROTOR, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN SIGN & DESIG
WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.04Equipment Number Stickers & Set Up Fee for

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 83 of 89

107



$180.04WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$180.04WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Regional Water Operations $2.75KEY FOR TOOL BOX

$2.75WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Regional Water Operations

WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Sewer Wastewater Collection $263.70WWC padlocks

$263.70WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$266.45WESTERN WYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($395.10)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,951.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

$3,555.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,785.68)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad

($1,785.68)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,770.22WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WILLIAMSON-DICKIE
WILLIAMSON-DICKIE Metro Animal Shelter $461.92FAMILY CLOTHING STORES uniforms Kennel 

$461.92WILLIAMSON-DICKIE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$461.92WILLIAMSON-DICKIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3.98OFFICE SUPPLIES

$3.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WM SUPERCENTER City Council $22.56GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$22.56WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council

WM SUPERCENTER City Manager $29.01GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$29.01WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Manager

WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $31.47Station Supplies

$31.47WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Ft. Caspar Museum $11.28Collection Supplies

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 84 of 89

108



$11.28WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

WM SUPERCENTER Municipal Court $13.80GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$13.80WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Municipal Court

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $22.16GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS items for

WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $106.24GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS items for

$128.40WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $22.25JPB LUNCH

$22.25WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations

WM SUPERCENTER Water Tanks $6.78BABY OIL FOR SURGE VALVE AT NORTH PAR

$6.78WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Tanks

$269.53WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WORDPRESS D72BZ9SD82
WORDPRESS D72BZ9SD82 Police Administration $19.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE

$19.00WORDPRESS D72BZ9SD82 - Total For Police Administration

$19.00WORDPRESS D72BZ9SD82 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWW.UI.COM
WWW.UI.COM Capital - One Cent 17 $2,083.60MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES forens

$2,083.60WWW.UI.COM - Total For Capital - One Cent 17

$2,083.60WWW.UI.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON
WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Grants Fund $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$12.00WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - Total For Police Grants Fund

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 85 of 89

109



$12.00WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $8,748.29Gems S028919 - I-25 & Casper m

$8,748.29WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Water Distribution $93,204.56WYDOT Cooperative - 1st and Po

$93,204.56WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Water Distribution

$101,952.85WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,432.47Equipment Repair unit#141502 service work

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,955.73Equipment Repair unit#141502 service work

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $259.00Equipment Repair AUTO GREASER FOR LDF

WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($259.00)Original Invoice #WO7992765

$7,388.20WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$7,388.20WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING ASSOCIATION
WYOMING ASSOCIATION Fire-EMS Administration $245.00Membership Dues

$245.00WYOMING ASSOCIATION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$245.00WYOMING ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Direct Distribution - Police $2,229.89CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR

$2,229.89WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Direct Distribution - Police

WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Administration $40.00Lens Rental - CPD - Banquet and Awards eve

$40.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Administration

$2,269.89WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID
WYOMING FIRST AID WWTP Operations $55.32First aid supplies

$55.32WYOMING FIRST AID - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 86 of 89

110



$55.32WYOMING FIRST AID - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $177.29 First Aid Supplies for safety cabinets on facili

$177.29WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WYOMING FIRST AID & Balefill - Diversion & Special $37.73 First Aid Supplies for safety cabinets on facili

$37.73WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $93.61First Aid Supplies

$93.61WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration

WYOMING FIRST AID & Refuse - Residential $25.17 First Aid Supplies for safety cabinets on facili

$25.17WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Refuse - Residential

$333.80WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING GUN COMPANY
WYOMING GUN COMPANY Police Administration $80.67SPORTING GOODS STORES Sheridan Honor G

$80.67WYOMING GUN COMPANY - Total For Police Administration

$80.67WYOMING GUN COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU
WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Cemetery $223.49New desk

$223.49WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Cemetery

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Golf - Operations $223.49New desk

$223.49WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Golf - Operations

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Hogadon - Operations $223.49New desk

$223.49WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Hogadon - Operations

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Parks - Parks Maint. $223.49New desk

$223.49WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Parks - Special Areas $223.52New desk

$223.52WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Parks - Special Areas

WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Weed & Pest Fund $223.49New desk

$223.49WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,340.97WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 87 of 89

111



WYOMING SOCIETY OF C
WYOMING SOCIETY OF C Finance $148.00WYOCPA Membership Application for Jill

WYOMING SOCIETY OF C Finance $159.00WYOCPA Course Registration: Hot Topics Fac

$307.00WYOMING SOCIETY OF C - Total For Finance

$307.00WYOMING SOCIETY OF C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $1,190.00Freon Removal for February 2024

WYOMING STEEL & RECY Balefill - Diversion & Special $42.83Flat Iron METAL FOR HOME & GARDEN SHO

$1,232.83WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$1,232.83WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING WATER ASSOCI
WYOMING WATER ASSOCI Water Administration $600.00Annual Membership Renewal

$600.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - Total For Water Administration

$600.00WYOMING WATER ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

YBA SHIRTS INC
YBA SHIRTS INC Basketball $2,430.60YBBT Shirts and Hoodies

$2,430.60YBA SHIRTS INC - Total For Basketball

$2,430.60YBA SHIRTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA
ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA Direct Distribution - Fire $634.00X Series Carry Case

$634.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire

$634.00ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 88 of 89

112



$3,291,993.91CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 3/13/2024 8:42:50 AM Page 89 of 89

113



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
03/19/24

Additional Accounts Payable

03/07/24 Prewrits - Sales Tax
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales Tax 747.68

747.68

Total Additional AP 747.68$            

Payroll

02/29/24 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 1,025,769.01
Other Employee Liabilities 2,891.40
Internal Revenue Service 273,125.08
Wyoming Retirement System 238,741.60
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 23,676.63
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance (6,757.31)
ICMA Retirement 24,738.10
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,870.00

1,584,054.51

03/07/24 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 130,507.75
Internal Revenue Service 21,449.42
Wyoming Retirement System 52,273.35
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,313.84
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 62,139.64
ICMA Retirement 5,583.78
Lincoln National Life Insurance 770.45
Orchard Trust Retirement 7,550.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 162.23

283,750.46

Total Payroll 1,867,804.97$  

Addendum Total 1,868,552.65$  

Page 1 of 1
114



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS

Council Meeting 
03/19/24

Conflict Claims           

03/07/24 Kyle Gamroth Travel Reimbursement 227.83$             

Claims Total 227.83$             

115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



ORDINANCE NO. 7-24 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8.20 - NOISE, OF 
THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper has the authority to adopt 
ordinances and resolutions necessary for the health, safety, and welfare of the City of Casper and 
its citizenry pursuant to Wyoming State Statute§ 15-1-103(a)(xli); and, 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper may perform all acts in 
relation to concerns of the City necessary to exercise its corporate powers; and, 

WHEREAS, the Casper Municipal Code needs updated from time to time; and, 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper wishes to amend the 
following sections of the Casper Municipal Code to address noise caused by commercial or 
residential building repair, maintenance, and construction as set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: that Chapter 8.20 of the Municipal Code is amended and 
shall be replaced and codified as follows: 

8.20.010 Definitions. 

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings 
respectively ascribed to them by this section: 

A. "Ambient noise" means all-encompassing noise associated with a given environment,
being usually a composite of sounds from many sources, near and far.

B. "A-weighted sound pressure level" means sound pressure level as measured with a
sound-level meter using the A-weighting network. The standard unit notation is dB (A).

C. "Decibel" means logarithm and dimensionless unit of measures used in describing the
amplitude of sound. Denoted as dB.

D. "Emergency work" means work made necessary to restore property to a safe condition
following a public calamity or work required to protect persons or property' from an
imminent exposure to danger.

E. "Sound-level meter" means an instrument, including a microphone, an amplifier, an
output meter and frequency weighting networks for the measurement of noise and sound
levels in a specified manner, as per American National Standards Institute Publication S
1.4-1971.

132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Employee have executed this Agreement on the 
above stated date. 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

Amanda Ainsworth, City Clerk 

Witness 

5 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 

Stephen Cathey, Mayor 

3/1 S/ZDZ-7' 

347



RESOLUTION NO. 24-48

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL TO ENTER 
INTO A NEW EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT WITH ROBERT 
J. HAND JR. AS MUNICIPAL COURT JUDGE.

WHEREAS, Wyoming Statute Section 15-4-202 and Casper Municipal Code 
Chapter 2.22 authorize the governing body to appoint one or more Municipal Court Judges to hear 
and determine cases arising under the ordinances of the City; and, 

WHEREAS, Robert J. Hand Jr. was appointed as a Municipal Court Judge for 
Casper Municipal Court and took an Oath of Office on August 3, 2018, and has served in this 
capacity since that time; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into a new Employment Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute, and 
City Clerk to attest, a new Employment Agreement between Robert J. Hand Jr. and the City of 
Casper. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the new Employment Agreement executed 
between the parties will replace the Employment Agreement dated July 30, 2018, and any 
amendments thereto. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of ___ _, 2024. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ATTEST: 

Amanda Ainsworth 
City Clerk 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 

Stephen Cathey 
Mayor 

348



349



EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF CASPER 
AND 

LISA GILLESPIE   

THIS EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT is entered into this 19th day of March, 2024, by 
and between THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter 
referred to as "City," and Lisa Gillespie, hereinafter referred to as "Employee." The City and the 
Employee are collectively referred to herein as the “Parties.” 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into an Employment Agreement with the Employee 
in order to procure Employee’s services as a part-time Municipal Court Judge for the City; and, 

WHEREAS, the Employee desires to accept the offer of employment by the City under the terms 
and conditions herein set forth. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City shall employ Employee as a part-time Municipal Court Judge, and Employee
shall accept said employment by the City under the terms herein set forth.

2. Employee shall serve at the pleasure of the Casper, Wyoming City Council pursuant to
W.S. 15-4-202 and Casper Municipal Code Section 2.22.030, and this Agreement and
Employee’s employment may be terminated at any time, with or without cause by the
Casper City Council.  Employee’s employment is at-will.  This is not an Agreement of
continued employment, either for a definite or indefinite term.  The Parties specifically
agree that the City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations as they now exist, or as amended,
shall not be construed as an Agreement between the City and the Employee, or as creating
any binding terms or conditions of employment.  The City retains the right to change or
amend the contents of its Personnel Rules and Regulations as it deems necessary, with or
without notice and without consideration.

3. During her tenure the Employee shall:

A. Serve and perform the duties set forth in the attached job description as a part-time
Municipal Court Judge for and on behalf of the City of Casper to determine all
cases arising under the Casper Municipal Code and State Statutes referred therein.
The City may employ additional part-time Municipal Court Judges to serve as back-
up, in the event of conflicts or absences, and to divide the regular case load as
needed.

B. Not accept employment or cases in the private practice of law which Employee
would reasonably know or anticipate will conflict with the perfomance of her duties
as a Municipal Court Judge for the City of Casper.

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB721400-70DF-45EF-B873-8D236B9A48FB

350



 
C. Stay informed concerning the laws of the State of Wyoming, and the Ordinances of 

the City of Casper, Wyoming, and all other applicable law as they pretain to 
Employee’s services as a Municipal Court Judge.  

 
 D. Maintain active membership, in good standing of the Wyoming State Bar 

Association at Employee’s expense. 
 
4. Employee is to be considered an exempt employee and shall not be eligible for formal 

overtime or time off compensation for services provided. 
 
5. In return for the services provided by the Employee the City shall: 
 

A. Provide Employee with a salary of Sixty-Six Thousand Dollars and 00/100 
($66,000.00) per year, payable bi-weekly.  The salary may be raised by budgeted 
cost of living increases, without amending this agreement in the sole descretion of 
the City Council.  It is understood that the employee’s performance will be 
reviewed on a periodic basis. Employee acknowledges and understands that she is 
not, as a part-time employee entitiled to Paid Time Off (PTO), retirement, or other 
benefits otherwise given or accorded to full time employees of the City, except for 
workers’ compensation coverage.   

  
B. Employee will have liability insurance through WARM or the City’s general liability 

carrier for acts performed within the scope of her City employment.  
 
C. Depending on hours worked as a part-time employee, in accordance with the State of 

Wyoming’s eligibility rules and that Affordable Care Act, Employee may be eligible 
to enroll in the State of Wyoming’s core benefits (health, dental, and basic life 
insurance). 

 
6. The City respectufully requests thirty (30) days written notice of voluntary resignation in 

advance of the Employee’s last day of work.  
 
7. Confidentiality. 
 

 A. Employee acknowledges that Employee will have access to certain proprietary and 
confidential information of the City including, but not limited to, personnel, legal, 
and financial information of the City.  Employee agrees not to use or disclose any 
confidential information during the term of this Agreement or thereafter other than 
in connection with performing Employee’s services for the City in accordance with 
this Agreement. 

 
  B. Employee agrees that the restrictions set forth in this Agreement are reasonable and 

necessary to protect the goodwill of the City.  If any of the covenants set forth in 
this document are deemed to be invalid or unenforceable based upon the duration 
or otherwise, the parties contemplate that such provisions shall be modified to make 
them enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB721400-70DF-45EF-B873-8D236B9A48FB

351



 
C. In the event of a breach or threatened breach by Employee of the provisions set 

forth in this section, Employee acknowledges that the City will be irreparably 
harmed and that monetary damages shall be an insufficient remedy to the City.  
Therefore, Employee consents to enforcement of this section by means of 
temporary or permanent injunction and other appropriate equitable relief in any 
competent court, in addition to any other remedies the City may have under this 
Agreement or otherwise. 

 
8. Post-Employment Obligations. 
 

A. City Property.  All records, files, lists, including computer generated lists, 
drawings, documents, equipment and similar items relating to the City’s business 
which Employee shall prepare or receive from the City shall remain the City’s sole 
and exclusive property.  Upon termination of this Agreement, Employee shall 
promptly return to the City all property of the City in his possession.  Employee 
further represents that the Employee will not copy or cause to be copied, print out 
or cause to be printed out any software, documents, or other materials originating 
with or belonging to the City, without permission, for Employee’s personal use.  
Employee additionally represents that, upon termination of her employment with 
the City, she will not retain in her possession any such software, documents, 
equipment, or other materials.  Provided however, the restrictions set forth in this 
paragraph shall not apply to copies of public record documents. 

 
B. Cooperation.  Employee agrees that both during and after her employment she shall, 

at the request of the City, render all assistance and perform all lawful acts that the 
City considers necessary or advisable in connection with any litigation involving 
the City or any officer, employee, agent, representative, consultant, client or vendor 
of the City.  The Employee will be eligible to be reimbursed for reasonable 
expenses for complying with this requirement. 

 
9. Waiver.  Any waiver or consent from the City or Employee with respect to any term or 

provision of this Agreement or any other aspect of the City or Employee’s conduct or 
employment shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose for 
which given and shall not be deemed, regardless of frequency given, to be a further or 
continuing waiver or consent.  The failure or delay of the City or Employee at any time or 
times to require performance of, or to exercise any of its powers, rights or remedies with 
respect to, any term or provision of this Agreement or any other aspect of City’s or 
Employee’s conduct or employment in no manner (except as otherwise expressly provided 
herein) shall affect the City’s or Employee’s right at a later time to enforce any such term 
or provision. 

 
10. Prior written agreements between the Parties for Municipal Court Judge services have 

terminated previously, and are of no further force or effect between the Parties.   
 
11.  This Agreement sets forth and contains the entire agreement between the Parties in respect 

to its subject matter and merges with and supersedes all prior discussions, agreements, 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB721400-70DF-45EF-B873-8D236B9A48FB

352



commitments or understandings of every kind and nature relating thereto, whether oral or 
written between the City and Employee.  No statements, promises or inducements, express 
or implied, now or in the future, not contained or set forth in this Agreement shall be 
binding between the Parties. 

 
 This Agreement shall not be enlarged, modified, amended or altered unless in writing 
signed by all of the Parties hereto. 

 
 This Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties hereto, their heirs, devisees, successors 
or personal representatives. 
 
 This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Wyoming, without regard to the conflicts of law rules thereof. 

 
12. Governmental Claims Act. The City does not waive any right or rights it may have pursuant 

to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act, Wyoming Statutes Section 1-39-101 et seq., 
and the City specifically reserves the right to assert any and all rights, immunities, and 
defenses it may have pursuant to the Wyoming Governmental Claims Act. 

 
13.   Electronic Signatures.  The Parties understand and agree that they have the right to execute 

this Agreement through paper or through electronic signature technology, which is in 
compliance with Wyoming and federal law governing electronic signatures. The Parties 
agree that to the extent they sign electronically, their electronic signature is the legally 
binding equivalent to their handwritten signature. Whenever they execute an electronic 
signature, it has the same validity and meaning as their handwritten signature. They will 
not, at any time in the future, repudiate the meaning of their electronic signature or claim 
that their electronic signature is not legally binding. They agree not to object to the 
admissibility of this Agreement as an electronic record, or a paper copy of an electronic 
document, or a paper copy of a document bearing an electronic signature, on the grounds 
that it is an electronic record or electronic signature or that it is not in its original form or 
is not an original. Each Party will immediately request that their electronic signature be 
revoked in writing if they discover or suspect that it has been or is in danger of being lost, 
disclosed, compromised or subjected to unauthorized use in any way. If either Party would 
like a paper copy of this Agreement, they may request a copy from the other Party, and the 
other Party shall provide it. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB721400-70DF-45EF-B873-8D236B9A48FB

353



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Employee have executed this Agreement on the 
above stated date. 

Approved as to form: 

_______________________________ 
City Attorney 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Amanda Ainsworth, City Clerk 

 _______________________________ 
Witness 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 

______________________________ 
Stephen Cathey, Mayor    

_______________________________ 
Lisa Gillespie, Employee 

DocuSign Envelope ID: BB721400-70DF-45EF-B873-8D236B9A48FB

354



RESOLUTION NO. 24-49 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY COUNCIL TO 
APPOINT LISA GILLESPIE AS A JUDGE FOR THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL COURT AND ENTER INTO AN EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT AS MUNICIPAL JUDGE. 

WHEREAS, Wyoming Statute Section 15-4-202 and Casper Municipal Code 
Chapter 2.22 authorize the governing body to appoint one or more Municipal Court Judges to 
hear and determine cases arising under the ordinances of the City; and, 

WHEREAS, Lisa Gillespie possesses the necessary education, skills and 
experience to serve as a Municipal Court Judge for Casper Municipal Court; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to enter into an Employment Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is authorized and directed to execute, 
and City Clerk to attest, this Resolution and appoint Lisa Gillespie as a Judge for the Casper 
Municipal Court and enter into the Employment Agreement between Lisa Gillespie and the City 
of Casper. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this day of ___ _, 2024. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ATTEST: 

Amanda Ainsworth 
City Clerk 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 

Stephen Cathey 
Mayor 

355


	Agenda
	3.A.1. 02-20-24 Council Meeting Minutes
	3.A.3. 03-05-24 Council Meeting Minutes
	4.A. 03-19-24 General Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	4.B. Conflict Claim 03-19-24
	Conflict Claims

	7.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Frontier Brewing Restaurant Liquor License
	Memo

	7.A.1.b. Est Public Hearing/Fire Self-Inspection Ordinance
	Memo

	7.A.1.c. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance for Admin Fees for Litter, Weed & Pest Control Abatements
	Memo

	8.A.1. Public Hearing_Ordinance Repealing 15.16.010-Building Construction Prohibited During Certain Hours
	Memo
	Draft Redlined Ordinance
	Ordinance No. 6-24

	8.A.2. Public Hearing/Ordinance Amending Chapter 8.20-Noise
	Memo
	Draft Redlined Ordinance
	Ordinance No. 7-24

	9. 3rd Reading Ordinance/Vacating Alley Segment/Kenwood Addition
	Feb. 20th Public Hearing Memo
	Vicinity Map
	Exhibits
	Ordinance No. 5-24

	10.A.1. Center Street Underpass Painting Project/Paramount Construction
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 24-34

	10.A.2. "K" Street Improvements St Mary Street to Bryan Stock Trail/Oftadel Construction
	Memo
	WWC Recommendation of Award Letter
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-35

	10.A.3. 2024 CPU Asphalt Repair/Installation & Service Company
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-36

	10.A.4. Paradise Valley to Robertson Road Phase I / 71 Construction
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-37

	10.A.5. Change Order No. 2/WWTP Rehabilitation Phase 2/Myers & Sons Construction
	Memo
	Change Order No. 2
	Jacobs Recommendation
	Proposal & Schedule
	Resolution No. 24-38

	10.A.6. Procurement of SeaQuest Corrosion Inhibitor/Aqua Smart
	Memo
	Aqua Smart Quote
	Resolution No. 24-39

	10.A.7. Mike Lansing Baseball Stadium Rental Agreement/Spuds Baseball Club
	Memo
	Facility Rental Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-40

	10.A.8. Amendment No. 2 to Downtown Parking Structure Elevator Modernization Project/Kone
	Memo
	Amendment No. 2
	Resolution No. 24-41

	10.A.9. Assignment of Lease/Casper, DDA & David St Station
	Memo
	Consent to Assignment of Lease
	Resolution No. 24-42

	10.A.10 Building-Wide WiFi Solution at Ford Wyoming Center/WERCS Communications
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 24-43

	10.A.11. Vacation & Final Plat/Natrona County Health Addition Subdivision
	Memo
	Location Map
	Plat
	Subdivision Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-44

	10.A.12. Filing Grant Application Under Title 49 U.S.C. Subtitle III Chapter 53 Sections 5310 & 5339/Capital Assistance Funds
	Memo
	Resolution No. 24-45

	10.A.13. Filing Grant Application Under Title 49 U.S.C. Subtitle III Chapter 53 Section 5311/Operating Assistance Funds
	Memo
	Resolution No. 24-46

	10.A.14. Amendment No. 1 to Contract for Citywide Custodial Services/Monson Janitorial Services
	Memo
	Amendment No. 1
	Resolution No. 24-47

	13.A.1. Municipal Judge Employment Agreement/Hand
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-48

	13.A.2. Muncipal Judge Employment Agreement/Gillespie
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 24-49




